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Annual Report of Chio Valley Electric Corporation Year Ended December 31,19__97

INSTRUCTIONS

This Form of Annual Report should be filled out and two (2) copies, duly verified, returned to the
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Columbus, Ohio, and one (1) copy returned to the Office of
Consumers' Counsel, Columbus, Ohio, as required by law. The respondent should retain one copy in its
files for reference in case corresyondence with regard to such report becomes necessary.

Amountfs on any schedule should be rounded off to the nearest whole dollar.
"Intrastate” means from one point in Ohio to another point in Ohio, or wholly within Ohio.
Attenticn is called to the following sections of the Revised Code of Ohio:

4905.03 (614-2 G.C.) Revised Code

4905.10 (606 - G. C.) Revised Code

4905.14 (61448 G.C.) Revised Code

4905.56 (614-65 G.C.) Revised Code
4905.99 (614-65 G.C.) Revised Code



Annual Report of

Ohio Valley Electric Corpbration

-

Year Ended December 31, 19_-___97,.

STATEMENT OF INTRASTATE GROSS EARNINGS

FOR OHIO AT CLOSE OF YEAR

("Intrastate means from one point in Ohio to another point in Ohio,
or wholly within Ohio.")

(For the uses and purposes designated in Revised Code Section 4905.10,
assessment for maintaining the
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.)

Item

Total

Amount

Interstate

Intrastate

Electric Operating Revenues

301,460,109

40,464,034

260,996,073

Gains from Disposition of Utility Property

Revenue from Electric Plant Leased to Others

Other Utility Operating income

Revenues from Merch., Jobbing & Contract Work

Revenue from Nonutility Operations

Nonoperating Rental Income

Equity in Earnings of Subsidiarv Companies

Interest & Dividend Income

475,540

451,165

24,373

Miscellaneous Nonoperating Revenue

106,961

0

106,961

Gains from Disposition. of Prop.

Extraordinarv income

TOTAL GROSS EARNINGS

302,042,610

40,915,199

261,127,411

Earnings or Receipts from Sales to Other Public
Utilities for Resale

(83,985,700

(40,464,034

( 43,521,66€

NET GROSS EARNINGS

218,056,910

- 451,165

217,605,743

Nt



Annual Repo;rtof Ohio Valley Electric Corporation Year Ended December31. 19 37

ELECTRIC

ACCOUNT 186.XX/182.3XX PIP CUSTOMER DEFERRED
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Beginning Balance | Transfers Recoveries |Other Items ; Ending Balance
PIP From Through (Explain PIP
Month Deferred A/C142.XX | Tariff Rider Below) Deferred

(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)=(B+C-D+E)
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
TOTAL Not applicgble.

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TO BE FILLED OUT AND PIP ACCOUNTING INFORMATION
QUESTIONS BELOW ANSWERED BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP
TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.
Company defers aged PIP in (Acct. 186.XX/ Acct. 182.3XX) select one
PIP balances are transferred after they become ________ months old

Pre-PIP balances (are, are not) transferred to PIP deferred



Annual Report of

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation

ELECTRIC

Year Ended December 31,19_97_

ACCOUNT 142.XX - PIP CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Month
4)

Beginning
Bal.
(B)

Transfers
From
A/C142
©

Transfers
From
A/C14
(D)

“Transfers
To
A/C186/1823
(E)

Ending
Bal.
(F)=(B+C+D+E)

January

February

March

July

August

September

October

November

December

TOTAL

Not applicy

ble.

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TO BE FILLED OUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP

TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.




Annual Report of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation Year Ended December 31, 19 97

SCHEDULE: 3

IN ORDER TO ENSURE THAT PUCO CORRESPONDENCE IS DIRECTED TO THE APPROPRIATE
PERSON AT THE CORRECT ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING.

Name, Title, Address, and Phone Number of the Company's Contact Persons

to Receive Entries and Orders from the Docketing Division

JOHN D. BRODT, Secy & Treas

Name OR10 vauémcFrlc COTD. Title
P. O. Box 468, Piketon, OH 45661

Address

740/289-7215
Phone Number (Including Area Code)

Name, Title, Address, and Phone Number of Person to whom Invoice
should be Directed

JOHN D. BRODT, Secy & Treas

Name Ohio Valley Electric Corp. Title
P. 0. Box 468, Piketon, oH 45661

Address

740/289-7215
. Phone Number (Including Area Code)

Name and Address of the President

E. LINN DRAPER, JR., President

Name Ohio Valley Electric Corp. President
AEP Bldg., 1 Riverside Plaza, Columbus, OH 43215 ) —v_;;:_;;:,’.s?;}\

VAW T 90AC
Address OIG Yo sist alidm yies: ;
SR .00 A waviged nolastninc vkt 1L




AnnualReportochfi o Valley Electric Corp. Year Ended December31,19_27

OATH

State of Ohio
County of Pike

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED _ JOHN D. BRODT, Secy & Treas _ President,

and Robert L. Barbee, Chief Accountant and Asst Treas

OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION
(Full name of respondent.)

of

on our oath do severally say that the foregoing return has been prepared, under our direction, from the
original books, papers, and records of said Company; that we have carefully examined the same, and
declare the same to be a complete and correct statement of the intrastate gross eamnings of said Company
in respect to each and every matter and thing therein set.forth; and we further say that no deductions
were made before stating the amounts herein set forth, and that the accounts and figures contained in
the foregoing return embrace all of the intrastate gross earnings of said Cornpany during the period for
which said return is made, to the best of our knowledge, information, and belief.

LN A bF—

JOHN D. BRODT, Secy & Treas . m
: (Or other Chief Officer.)

bt L o hoe

ROBERT L. BARBEE (Officer in charge of Accounts.)

Chief Accountant and Asst Treas

Subscribed and Sworn to before me, this 11th day of May ,1998.

(Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths.)

GALE L. NEWMAN
Notary Public, Stats of Ohlo
My Commission Expkes Apri 10, 2002




FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20426

In Reply Refer To:
OCA-DE/HO
Docket No. AC98-75-000

APR 28 198
LETTER ORDER

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation
Indiana~-Kentucky Electric Corporation
Attention: Mr. John D. Brodt
Secretary and Treasurer .

P.O. Box 468

Piketon, OH 45661

Thank you for your April 15, 1998, letter asking us to grant
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and Indiana-Kentucky Electric
Corporation (the companies), an extension of time until May 15,
1998, to file the Annual Report FERC Form No.l for the reporting
year ending December 31, 1997. Based on the circumstances
described in your letter, the companies are granted an extension
of time to May 15, 1998, to file the electronic data submission
and the hardcopy of the Annual Report Form No. 1 for the year
ended December 31, 1997.

This letter order constitutes final agency action. If you
wish the Commission to rehear your case, you must file a request
within 30 days of the date of this letter order (See 18 C.F.R.

§ 385.713).

Sincerely,

NN . R

i James B. Caruso, Acting
Director, Division of Electric
and HydroPower Operations

APR 3 G igs




THIS FILING IS (CHECK ONE BOX FOR EACH ITEM) Form Approved

—- — OMB No. 1902.0021
item 1: [X] An Inftial (Originai) OR [0 Resubmission No. (Expiees 7/31/38)
Submission

ltem 2: ] An Original Signed Form OR [0 Contormed Copy

FERC Form No. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC
UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS

STATE OF OHIO

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

This report is mandawry under the Federal Power Act, Seclions 3. (), 304 and 309,
and 18 CFR141.1. Faiure % report may result in criminal fines. civil penaites and
Othwr sancions as prowided by law. The Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission daes
natoonsider this report o be of a confidential nature.

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year of Report
OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION Oec. 31,1897

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95)




ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Report of Independent Public Accountants

To Ohio Valley Electric Corporation:

We have audited the balance sheets - regulatory basis of OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC
CORPORATION (an Ohio corporation) as of December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the related
statements of income - regulatory basis for the years then ended and the related statements of
cash flows - regulatory basis and retained earnings - regulatory basis for the year ended
December 31, 1997, included on pages 110 through 123.17 of the accompanying Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission Form 1. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation as of December 31, 1997 and 1996, the
results of its operations for the years then ended and its cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 1997, in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and for filing with the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission and should not be used for any other purpose.

MMW«//{/

Columbus, Ohio,
March 20, 1998.




FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20426

In Reply Refer To:
OCA~DE/HO
Docket No. AC98-75-000

APR 28 1963
LETTER ORDER

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation
Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation
Attention: Mr. John D. Brodt
Ceciretary and Treasurer.

P.O. Box 468

Piketon, OH 45661

Thank you for your April 15, 1998, letter asking us to grant
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and Indiana-Kentucky Electric
Corporation (the companies), an extension of time until May 15,
1998, to file the Annual Report FERC Form No.l for the reporting
year ending December 31, 1997. Based on the circumstances
described in your letter, the companies are granted an extension
of time to May 15, 1998, to file the electrcnic data submission
and the hardcopy of the Annual Report Form No. 1 for the year
ended December 31, 1997.

This letter order constitutes final agency action. If you
wish the Commission to rghear your case, you must file a request
within 30 days of the date of this letter order (See 18 C.F.R.

§ 385.713).

Sincerelv,

4

.
7y
S W) . LA Yy
ST U o A

James B. Caruso, Acting
Director, Division of Electric
and HydroPower Operations

APR 3 G isus




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I.  Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designea to collect financial and operational
information from major electric utitities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential public use form
supperting a statistical pubtication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by the

Energy Information Administration. .

[1. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101),

must submit this form.
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sates or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:
(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

I1I. What and Where to Submit ‘
(a) Submit this form on electronic media consisting of two (2) duplicate data diskettes and an original and

six (6) conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.
Room 1A-21
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by
18 C.F.R. 385.2011(c)(5). Paragraph (c)(5) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent submitting data
electronically to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as contained

on the electronic media, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic media, and

that the contents as stated in the copies and on the electronic media are true to the best knowledge and
belief of the signer.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and any

annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts,
or industry associations. (Do not inctude monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the
appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no

annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.

Room 1A-21

Washington, DC 20426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date

for this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to

January 1, 1984):

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and)
pages with the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes
relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant,

certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other potitical subdivision of the U. S.

(See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95) Page i




GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

[I1. What and Where to Submit (Continued)
(¢) Continued

Reference

Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110 - 113
Statement of Income 114 - 117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118 - 119
Statement of Cash Flows 120 - 121
Notes to Financial Statements 122 - 123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Office of the Secretary
at the address indicated at IIl (a).

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in
the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are

reported.
In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the
year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we have also reviewed
schedules of 'FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory

Commission, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published
accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records
and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding
paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above co not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.
(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies

to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.
Room 2A-1 ED-12.2
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

IV. When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.
The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller,
ED-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget,
Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission).

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-95) Page ii



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

II.

II.

1v.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U. S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on atl supporting pages must agree with
the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance
for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year,
and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answerea in a previous annual report. Enter
the word "None® where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," “NONE," or
"Not Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included
in the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the

resubmission must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the
previous filing.

Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the numbers in parentheses. ( ).

For any resubmissions, two (2) new data diskettes and an original and six (6) conformed paper copies of the
entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription statement indicated at
instruction IIl (a) must be filed. Resubmissions must be numbered sequentially both on the diskettes and on
the cover page of the paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate
that the filing is a resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction III (a).

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as
specifically authorized. ‘ '

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon those

shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

DEFINITIONS

II.

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The auyhorization of thg_FederaL Energy Regulatory Commission, or any
other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

Respondent -- Therperson, corporation, licensqgiragency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-95) : Page iii




EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r)

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
-«+(3) “corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shall not include “municipalities* as hereinafter defined;
(4) “person! means an individual or a corporation;
(5) ‘licensee! means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;
(7) ‘municipality' means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distributing power;...." ‘
(11) “project' means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in.the maintenance and operation of such unit;

“Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered -
(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites,...to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

“Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such reports shatl be made, amd require from such persons specific answers to all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shatl include,
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation; generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies."

r

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports

to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be filed....»

GENERAL PENALTIES

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act,...shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing...."

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page iv




FERC FORM NO. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact legal Name of Respondent
OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION

02 Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

P.0. Box 468, Piketon, Ohio 456%1

04 Address of Principal Gffice at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

05 Name of Contact Person
John D. Brodt

06 Title of Contact Person
Secretary and Treasurer

P.0. Box 468, Piketon, Ohio 45661

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

08 Telephone of Contact Ferson,
including Area Code
740/289-7200

09 This Report is
(1) x An Original (2) A Resubmission

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/30/98

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report, that to the best of his / her knowledge
information and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is
a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth
therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name

John D. Brodt

02 Title

Secretary and Treasurer

03 si gnatw

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/06/98

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for pfy person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent’statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)

Page 1




ame of Res| t is Report EH Date of Report Year of Report
BATS DALRETPrERMic corporATION ig; P Anggg Tginal, } o, B2 98e3° vec, 31, 1;’;7
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)
Enter in column (d) the terms “none," "not applicable," have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the
or “NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts respondents are i'none," "not applicable,” or nyAn,
Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks
Page No. Reviged
(a) (b) (c) (d)
GENERAL CORFORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General Information ........ “esesevevetracnenncansenoaanan vesnas 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent S ecreatitsteetcaactestcnannnnorannans 102 Ed. 12-96
Corporations Controlled by ReSPONAENt  ...uveueeeceveeenecnnon. 103 Ed. 12-96
Officers ...... treevesaceaseanncinacnnanes Veseemsesessenvecnnan 104 Ed. 12-96
Directors ...... ceeeen teeecsescesnenttanananen teeeecncnenna R 105 Ed. 12-95
Security Holders and Vating Powers feeeseemcessacsassccacnenan 106 - 107 Ed. 12-96
Important Changes During the Year ..... teetuceesesssssetnsnaane 108 - 109 Ed. 12-96
Comparative Balance Sheet .......eceecvunn.. eesesscccnssacnsan 110 - 113 Ed. 12-94
Statement of Income fOr the Year ....cicecececicenvecenennncn.. 14 - 117 Ed. 12-96
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year ........ censnssenes 118 - 119 Ed. 12-96
Statement of Cash FLONS  ...cceevnvvcecvnnenn. Pesemacucrasanans 120 - 121 Ed. 12-96
Notes to Financial Statements ............eeceeeveceoenevnvonn. 122 - 123 Ed. 12-96
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion ........veveceee... 200 - 201 Ed. 12-89
Nuclear Fuel Materials ......eecinicinrneneonnnnnonn. cecescena 202 - 203 Ed. 12-89 NA
Electric Plant in Service ..ceeceevevevecsocceonnn.. ceesesaans 204 - 207 Rev. 12-95
Electric Plant Leased tO Others .....ueueicceveecenceneonnnonn. 213 Rev. 12-95 none
Electric Plant Held for Future Use ....... tetismecdastntnnnanan 214 Ed. 12-89 none
Construction Work in Progress -- ELECLriC ...eeceenon. cerseascs 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads -- Electric ........ ersccccssccntnncnnne 217 Ed. 12-89
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure ........ 218 Ed. 12-88
Accunulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant. 219 Ed. 12-88
NONUETLitY Property  ...ueceeceeevenceconnoennnens ceesassnneana 221 Rev. 12-95 none
Investment in Subsidiary Companies ......eeeeeeivnevvenonen... 224 - 225 | Ed. 12-89%
Materials and Supplies . .iieiuieeinieiioiioneeononarennnn.. 227 Ed. 12-96
Allowances ..... St e s iesettat ettt acetananncancsennaoocanee .e 228 - 229 | Ed. 12-95
Extraordinary Property LOSSES  ...uc.veieeiceeeceoecneeonrnnnn. 230 Ed. 12-93 none
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study COStS .................. 230 Ed. '2-93 none
Other Regulatory ASSets ........ceeeecen.. Gettestanenccannennas 232 Ed. 12-95 none
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ...uveuiveieenenecnenenennonnnn, 233 Ed. 12-94
Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) ....oeeevnn.... 234 Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other
Credits)
Capital Stock ........ Weseesscassansena ceeisenssenrstansennens 250 - 251 | Ed. 12-91
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for
Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments
Received on Capital Stock ........... ceeataeasenacauntenrenns 252 Rev, 12-65 none
Other Paid-in Capital ...... Neseameceescsasntunocncnenncconnns 253 Ed. 12-87 none
Discount on Capital Stock CeMeasuRsetiatesrarrnntseevennnnonns 254 Ed. 12-87 none
Capital Stock EXPENSE  ..cuicoveveenuenesceonroncnonnenncnnens .. 254 Ed. 12-86 none
Long-Term Debt  ...cruiisnieinnnnnnaeueensoncnnnoencennnns cseceee 256 - 257 | Ed. 12-96
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Name of R spgnd g s Report Date of Re?ort Year of Report
An_O
OHIO v LLEY LESTRIC CORPORATION E g Ex] nReg 1ssxon (52738/98 Dec. 31, 1997
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Reference Date
Title of Schedule 2 Remarks
Page No. Revised
(a) (b) (e) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credi'..) (Continued)
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income
for Federal Income TaXesS ..eeeeecicceceecencocns vessaans B 261 Ed. 12-96
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year .......... veeae 262 - 263 Ed. 12-96
Accunulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits ......o...... ceeeaee 266 - 267 Ed. 12-89
Other Deferred CreditSs  ..uuceeceeecevncecnvecnonnonnns 269 Ed. 12-88
Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Accelerated Amortization
Property  .icveececnencroncccccenencnsencascnnns cesecssnncens 272 - 273 Ed. 12-96 none
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other Property ...eceececss 274 - 275 Ed. 12-96
Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes =- Other  .....eeeeeeveennn.. 276 - 277 Ed. 12-96 none
Other Regulatory Liabilities ....eeieeieeneicnnvnncveoanonnnn. 278 Ed. 12-94 none
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Operating REVENUES  ..uuvieeenrneeenencennnnnvnsennonn. 300 - 301 Ed. 12-96
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ........eeeviveceonnnn. 304 Ed. 12-95
Sales Of ReSALE  ..iueciieucccvneneesonnncenenconnnnnnnanos cesaa 310 - 311 Ed. 12-88
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses ....... eresecenans 320 - 323 Ed. 12-95
Number of Electric Department EMPLOYEES ....cvvveeevennononnnnn 323 Ed. 12-93
Purchased POWEr ....vecececcvnnncens tecsmvssnnsnas cesesrsavaee 326 - 327 Ed. 12-95
Transmission of Electricity for Others ........veeeeevecevnonn. 328 - 330 Ed. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity by Others  .......cceveeounonnnnne. 332 Ed. 12-90 none
Miscellaneous General Expenses -- ELeCtric  ....evecvsoevennon.. 335 Ed. 12-94
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant ......eecuou... 336 - 337 Ed. 12-95 none
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest
Charges AccOUNtS  v..ceeween. Mrseccceeesctscnarennanarossnnas 340 Ed. 12-87
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission EXPENSES  ...ueeeeeeerenecveecnnonnnennn. 350 - 351 | Ed. 12-96
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities  ........... 352 - 353 | Ed. 12-87
Distribution of Salaries and Wages  .........cevevecvnvnnecnnn. 354 - 355 | Ed. 12-88
Comnon Utility Plant and EXPENSesS  .....eeiinevvennnnerenennnn. 356 Ed. 12-87 none
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Electric Energy ACCOUNE . oiuerucvecsnoeeceennennsnsrnonneonnns 401 Rev. 12-90
Monthly Peaks and OULPUL  t.cevincennennneennrnnnernnoenoennnns 401 Rev. 12-90
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (L Plant
eam oLnerane [Lant Statistics (Large Plants) 402 - 403 | Rev. 12-95
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (large Plants) ...... 406 - 407 | Ed. 12-89 NA
Punped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ..... 408 - 409 | Ed. 12-88 NA
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) ........cvvevnnnn... 410 - 411 | Ed. 12-87 NA
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VA EY LECTRIC CORPORATION An O L ﬁ Po
oRTS VALLEY"E 23 ™ "Re§ ietion 2138768 Dec. 31, 1997
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Ref Dat
Title of Schedule ererence a.e Remarks
Page No. Revised
(a) (b) (e) (d)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)
Transmission Line STatiStics ...evuiieeenreevuvercnenconcnennnn, 422 - 423 Ed. 12-87
Transmission Lines Added DUring Year  ...c.veeeeenvnoneonnen.n.. 424 - 425 Ed. 12-86 none
Substations  ....eeeenean.. ssecssasrsacannss eccssanae nescnrane 426 - 427 Ed. 12-96
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ........... 429 Ed. 12-88 none
Environmental Protection Facilities ......cvevvevvevennnonn... 430 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection EXPenses .........ceeveve.... 431 Ed. 12-88
FOOtnote Data  ..cceeiicvecneeraeenuennocenseonnnoennnnnos 450 Ed. 12-87 none

Stockholders! Reports Check appropriate box:
IX] Four copies will be submitted.

[ ] No annual report to stockholders is prepared.
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of Res nt This Report Is: . Date of Report Year of Report
gﬂ% VALLEngEgETRIC CORPORATION EE; Ex] pgnRggm?géion (52,38798% |I Dec. 31, 15;7
GENERAL INFORMATION
1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address
of office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of the office where any other corporate
books are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.
John D. Brodt, Secretary and Treasurer
P.0. Box 468
Piketon, OH 45561

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of
incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated,
state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

Incorporated under the General Corporation Laws of the State of Ohio on October 12,1952

3. If at any time cduring the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a)
name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Major-Electric Utility-Ohio

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
x No
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4318 SALRESPRNE®SRic corporaTION g X] AN original . Ho, Da, ¥
' ORATIO 2 ; P ARG T3S ion (02738/98 ) Dec. 31, 1997

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the respondent at end of year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ouwnership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

All of the outstandjng capital stock of Ohio Valley Electric Corporatjon is owned b ten(10e invest r-ounzd ti}ity
nies. rican El tr g Power Compa Inc., and 1ts subs1d1a?° Columbus Southerz Power ny hold 4 .2% o)
BRTER{iE Ry BTCIRRR BorpbratiootercogtRala -/ Y orwany
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Name of Res t $ Report te rt Year of Report |
QH1G VALLEng'CEE?RIC CORPORATION gi An Ol‘ ‘sé"m : (3273 988?0 Dec. 31, 1997
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT
1. Report below the names of all corporations, 2. If control was by other means than a direct holding
business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.
the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give par- 3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
ticulars (details) in a footnote. interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.
DEFINITIONS
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-
of control. vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in- poser over the other. Joint control may exist by mutuat
terposition of an intermediary. agreement or understanding between two or more par-
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the in- ties who together have control within the meaning of
terposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control. the definition of control in the Uniform System of
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can Accounts, regardiess of the retative voting rights of each
effectively control or direct action without the consent party.
Name of Company Controtled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
Stock Owned Ref.
Line
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
1| Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corp. Electric Utility 100%
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12 :
13 ;
14 ‘
15 !
16 ’
17 l
18 !
19 ,
20
21 i
22 |
23
24 :
25 !
26 |
27 |
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Name of ponden Tgis Report Is:, Date of Report Year of Report ]
oA TALEPETECTR1c componarron ¢23 B4 AnRQriginal, (82738?98Y?? Dec. 31, 1997

OFFICERS
1. Report below the name, title and salary for each who performs similar policymaking functions.
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An Yex- 2. If a change was made during the year in the in-
ecutive officer" of a respondent includes its president, cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change
principal business unit, division or function (such as in incumbency was made.
sales, administration or finance), and any other person

—
e
o3
- 0

Title Name cf Officer Sal$rgr
e
)

£
(a) (b e

President ‘ ‘ E. Linn Draper, .r. 0
Vice President * Gerald P. Malorey 0
Vice President * Armando A. Pena 0
Vice President and Assistant to the President David L. Hart 0

Vice President - Operations David E. Jones 120,230

- -
- O VO ~NOWVPEWN -

Secretary and Treasurer John D. Brodt 87,508

w N W DN NN NN NN D e a2 cd e o s
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RTS VALLEYPSEETEIC CORPORATION 23; ExfpﬁnRgls‘b l?géion (82738?98Y?§ Dec. 31, 1;’;7
DIRECTORS
1. Report below the information called for concern- 2. Designate members of the Executive Conmi ttee
ing each director of the respondent who held office at by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive
any time during the year. Inctude in column (a), ab- Committee by a double asterisk.
breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the
respondent.
Lﬁgf Name (and TZg;e) of Director Principal ng;ness Address
1 |George W. Basinger¥*¥(1) 220 W. Main st., Louisville, KY 40202
2 |E. linn Draper, Jr.** 1 Riverside Plaza, Columbus, OH 43216
3 |Murray R. Edeiman ¢2) 6200 Oak Tree Blvd., Independence, OH 44313
4 |Donald R. Feenstra 800 Cabin Hill Dr., Greensburg, PA 15601
5 [Arthur R. Garfield (2) 6200 Oak Tree Blvd., Independence, OH 44313
6 |Chris Hermann***(1) 220 W. MAin St., Louisville, KY 40202
7 |Allen M. Hill 1065 Woodman Dr., Dayton, OH 45432
8 [Willard R. Holland*w* 76 S. Main St., Akron, OH 44308
9 |dJohn R. Jones, III 1 Riverside Plaza, Columbus, OH 43215
10 [William J. Lhota 1 Riverside Plaza, Columbus, OH 43216
11 {James J. Markowsky 1 Riverside Plaza, Columbus, OH 43216
12 |Alan J. Nojak** 10435 Douwnsville Pike, Hagerstown, MD 21740
13 [Guy L. Pipitone (3) 300 Madison Ave., Toledo, OH 43652
14 lJackson H. Randoiphi** 139 E. Fourth St., Cicinnati, OH 45202
15 |Ronald G. Reherman 20 NW Fourth St., Evansville, IN 47741
16 |Peter J. Skrgic 800 cabin Hill Dr., Greensburg, PA 15601
17 |Michael R. Whitley One Quality St., Lexington, KY 40507
18
19 |(1) George W. Basinger elected June 1997, to replace
20 |Chris Hermann.
21
22 1(2) Arthur R. Garfield elected March, 1998, to replace
23 |Murray R. Edetman.
24
25 |(3) Guy L. Pipitone elected March, 1998.
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commericing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors fncluded in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting
rights, explain in & footnote the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are
actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.Specify
the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any
of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on a
prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose
of such closing:

2. State the total number of votes cast at the
latest general meeting prior to end of year

3. Give the date
and place of such

for election of directors or the respondent and meeting:
number of such votes cast by proxy 07-Apr-97
December 31, 1997 One Riverside Plaza
Total: 100,000 Columbus, OH 43215
By proxy: 100,000
Linej Name (Title) and Address of Security Number of votes as of (date): DecemberOE%NG 859URITIES
No. Holder Total Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities 100,000 100,000 o} 0
5 | TOTAL number of security holders 10 10 0 0
6 | TOTAL votes of Security holders
listed below 100,000 100,000 0 0
7 | 1.American Electric Power Co.,Inc., 39,900 39,900 0
8 Columbus, OH
9
10 Ohio Edison Co., 16,500 16,500 o] 0
11 Akron, OH
12
13 Allegheny Power System, Inc. 12,500 12,500 0 0
14 New York, NY
15
16 The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Co., 9,000 9,000 0 0
17 Cincinnati, OH
18
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)
Total Common Preferred

Line| Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Votes Stock Stock Other
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

19

20 Louisville Gas and Electric Co., 4,900 4,900 0 0
21 Louisville, KY

22

23 The Dayton Power and Light Co., 4,900 4,900 0 0
24 Dayton, OH

25

26 Columbus Southern Power Co., 4,300 4,300 0 0
27 Columbus, OH

28

29 The Toledo Edison Co., ‘ 4,000 4,000 0 0
30 Toledo, OH

31

32 Kentucky Utilities Company : 2,500 2,500 0 0
33 Lexington, KY

34

35 Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Co. 1,500 1,500 0 0
36 Evansville, IN

37

38 | 2. No security other than stock carries

39 voting rights

40

41 | 3. Not Applicable

42

43 | 4. Not Applicable

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry shouid
be answered. Enter “none® "not applicable,* or "NA" where
applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is
given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the
schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired
without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other
companies: Give names of companies involved, particulars
concerning the transactions, name of the Commission
authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission

authorization.
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the

transactions relating thereto,
authorization,

and reference to Commission
if any was required. Give date journatl
entries called for by the Uniform system of Accounts were
submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds ( other than leaseholds for
natural gas lands ) that have been acquired or given,
assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of
terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State
name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to
such authorization.

5. Important extension or
distribution system:

reduction of transmission or
State territory added or relinquished
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to
Commission authorization, if any was required. State aiso
the approximate number of customers added or lost and
approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each

natural gas company must also state major new continuing
sources of gas made available to it from purchases,
development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving
location and approximate total gas volumes available,
pericd of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of
securities or assumtion of liabilities or guarantees
including issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper
having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to
FERC or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and
the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important
legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the
results of any such proceedings cutminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important
sactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere
report in which an officer, director, security holder
reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company
or known associate of any of these persons was a party or
in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

tran-
in this

12. If the important changes during the year retating to
the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish
the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes
may be included on this page.

L

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report|Year of Report
OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPO (1) [(x]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

RATION (2) [ ]A Resubmission 04/30/98 Dec. 31, 1997

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

1l.Not Applicable

2.Not Applicable

3.Not Applicable

4.Not Applicable

5.Not Applicable

6.Not Applicable

7.Not Applicable

8.Effective September 1, 1997, a general wage increase of
approximately 3.09% was given to all employees except
management. and clerical personnel.

9.Not Applicable

10.Not Applicable

11.Not Applicable

12.S5ee Notes to the Financial Statements beginning on Page 122.
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Name of Respondent This Report Ig: . Date of Report Year of Report (
oRls VALLEYP8LECTRIC CORPORATION 23; [xi Rnkgga 1?géion (82738?98Y ) Dec. I1, 1;;7
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Title of Account Ref. | Balance at Balance at
No. ’ Page No. ; Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) d)
1 UTILITY PLANT !
2 | Utility Plant (181-106, 114) 200-201 $269,307,341 $289,590,770
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 . 3,594,905 2,067,308
4 | TOTAL UTILITY PLAKT (Enter Total of Lines 2 and 3) | $272,902,246 $291,658,078
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 265,770,023 286,058,153
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 Less 5) - . $7,132,223 $5,599,925
7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Assemblies (120.5) 202-203
9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7 Less 8) - ‘ 0 0
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of Lines 6 and 9) - i $7,132,223 $5,599,925
11 | Utility Plent Adjustments (116) 122
12 | Gas Stored Underground-Nencurrent 117 -
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS L
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) - }
16 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) -
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 73,949,005 67,887,685
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, Line 42) -
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 5,778,738
20 | other Investments (124)
21 | Special Funds (125-128) -
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of tines 14—17,19—21) i $73,949,005 $73,666,423
3 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS i
24 | Cash (131) - ! 2,416,067 5,310,795
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) - : 2,000 2,000
26 | Working Fund (135) - i 17,874 12,521
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) - : 0
28 | Notes Receivable (141) ° '
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) - 17,197,424 19,409,875
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) - ! 6,234 2,769
31 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) -
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) -
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) - 4,256,389 6,773,504
34 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 14,989,016 11,896,643
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227
36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 10,308,806 10,286,972
38 | Merchandise (155) 227
39 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227!
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 32,197 11,365,357
42 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 5,778,738
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) -
44 | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) -
45 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) -
46 | Prepayments (165) - 494,571 834,950
47 | Advances for Gas (156-167) -
48 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171 -
49 | Rents Receivable (172) - i
50 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) -
51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 3,600,000 4,086,000
L;ﬁ{ TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) $53,320,578 $64,202,64§4]
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oS TALEFRIEET e conpouation < BTl U™ | oo
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
53 DEFERRED DEBITS ' )
54 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) - i $357,126 $317,074
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses ( 182.1) 230 j
56 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 |
57 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 ]
58 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) - | 210,381 493,368
59 | Pretim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) - |
60 | Clearing Accounts (184) - }
61 | Temporary Facilities (185) - |
62 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 | 24,430,311 28,217,590
63 | pef. Losses from Disposition of Utility PLt. (187) - |
64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 i
65 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) - |
66 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 i 26,103,510 21,504,379
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) - }
68 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) ! $51,101,328 $50,532,411
69 EgTék Asse and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12, $185,503, 134 $194, 001,407

|
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gﬂ?% ggLEE§nggE?EIC CORPORATION T31s §ep35t0£?:inﬂl, %ﬁte o; R? )rt Year of Report
(23 P AReLI8 S ion 8230348 Dec. 31, 1997
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Title of Account Ref, Balance at Balance at
No. Page no. | Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (¢) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 $10,000,000 $10,000,000
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 |
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252
7 | Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253
8 | Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 2,430,811 2,064,350
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 13) - $12,430,811 $12,064,350
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 |
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-237
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 |
19 | other tong-Term Debt (224) 256-257 | 70,727,840 64,666,520
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) - i
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) - |
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of Lines 16 thru 21 - i $70,727,840 $64,666,520
23 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES ]
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) - ]
25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - i
26 | Accumuiated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) - i
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) - |
28 | Accumulated Miscel laneous Operating Provisions (228.4) -
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) -
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of Lines 24 thru 29) ]
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Notes Payable (231) - * 8,500,000( * 27,600,000
33 | Accounts Payable (232) - 18,911,993 16,548,310
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) -
35 | Account Payable to Associated Companies (234) - (267,964)
36 | Customer Deposits (235) - 1,000
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-253 5,514,595 14,792,804
38 | Interest Accrued (237) - 1,491 166,253
39 | Dividends Declared (238) -
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) -
41 | Matured Interests (240) -
42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) - (12,495) €183,771)
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 2,481,362 2,373,571
44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243)
45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities(Enter Total of Lines 32 thru 44) $35, 128,982 $61,298,167

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 112



nt s Re rt Year of Report
¥R78 SALRESPRNEENE c corporATION 23; Ex]pRnRgg iginal (3273 /% ec., 31, 1;’;7
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)
Line Title of Account Ref, Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (] (d)
46 DEFERRED CREDITS
47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) $2,856,000 $1,735,000
48 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 10,610 313 10,610,318
49| Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)
50 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 37,302,088 41,296,852
51 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) ‘ 278
52 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 269
53 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 16,447,095 2,330,200
54 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of Lines 47 thru 53) $67,215,501 $55,972,370
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

Liabiliti Other € i ter T i 0,
68 Inghd §2?1l1 ies and Other Credits (Enter Total of Lines 14, 22, 3 $185,503, 134 $194,001,407

L
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< Page 112 Line 32 Column c >

This amount includes $8,500,000 long-term debt due in one
year as a current liability which is in Account 224 on our books.

< Page 112 Line 32 Column d >

This amount includes $7,600,000 long-term debt due in one
Year as a current liability which is in Account 224 on our books.

Page 110-113 Footnote.1




ame of Res ent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
o8 ¥hLEFFRLEERALc cononarion Bl | B | e, e
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR
1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and 5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
Utitity cotum (i,k,m,0) in a similar manner to a utility of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's
department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as customers or which may result in a material refund to the
appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
totals. each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating contingency relates and the tax effects together with an
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of
3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas com- the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2. with respect to power and gas purchases.
4, Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the 6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
statement of income or any account thereof. amounts of any refunds made or received duing the year.
Line Account (Ref.) TOTAL
No. (@) Pagg)No. Curre?E)Year I Prev1?g§ Year
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME . /T
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 $301,460,110I $312,723, 140
3 | Operating Expenses [
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 268,590,893 285,716,993
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 i 15,472,095 16,942,299
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337
7 Amort. & Dept. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337
g Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407)
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
11 Regulatory Debits (407.3)
12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 5,041,212 5,041,868
14 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 10,057,689 (1,026,269)
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263 (1,487 3,391
16 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234 ,272-277 16,944,267 2,655,862
17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277 22,698,974 2,402,347
18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 |
19 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 22) $293,405,695 $306,931,797
24 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of
line 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 117, line 25) $8,054,415 $5,791,343

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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N of Res t is R Date of Report Year of Report
$HT5 TALLETPRIZEMRic corporaTION 23 ﬁ"nggb inal ‘ (H,B3,. ¥ pec. 31, ::;7
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting which had an effect on net income, including the basis of
revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.
sheet, income, and expense accounts. 9. Explain 1in a footnote if the previous vyear's figures
7. 1f any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are different from that reported in prior reports.
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may 10. 1f the colums are insufficient for reporting ad-
be included on pages 142-123. ditional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
8. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the
those changes in accounting methods made during the year blank space on pages 122-123 or in a footnote.
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY .
Curre?g)Year Previ?¥§ Year Curre?g)Year Previ?ﬁ§ Year Curre?$)Year Previggg Year é?e
—rr __°—  __t ' 1 |WK
:
- r—— °rr__ — —  t .\ 1 |Ws
268,590,893 285,716,993 4
15,472,095 16,942,299 5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
5,041,212 5,041,868 13
10,057,689 €1,026,269) 14
(1,487) 3,391 15
16,944,267 2,655,862 16
22,698,974 2,402,347 17
18
19
20
21
22
$293,405,695 $306,931,797 0 0| 23
24
$8,054,415 $5,791,343 0 0

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Res This Report Is:. i Date of Report Year of Report
BA76 JALCESPRDEERic comporaT oM 3 X1 An original g a, Y5y
2 ; [ } A Resubmission ¢ 2738/98 ) Dec. 31, 1997
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previ Year
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Name of Res ent This Report 1 e of Report Year of Report

OHrInS VALLEYPEﬁCTRIC CORPORATION sg; E 1 AnRggagmr;gé‘on 738/98 EO Dec. 31, ::;7
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continuea)

Line Account (Ref.) TOTAL

No. (8 Pa?g)uo. CUrre?g)Year Prevzggs Year

25 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) .- $8,054,415 $5,791,343

26 Other Income and Deductions

27 | Other Income

28 Nonutility Operating Income

29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)

30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising,Job. & Contract Work (416)

31 Revenues From Honutility Operations (417)

32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)

33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418)

34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119

35 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 475,540 2,343,379

36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)

37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) (3,990) 2,067

38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)

39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of Lines 29 thru 38) $471,550 $2,345,446

%0 | Gther incone Dedctions [

41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)

42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340

43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 18,142 31,561

44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43) $18,142 $31,561

45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions /7

46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263

47 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) 262-263 337,978 440,814

48 Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 262-263

49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277

50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.2) 234 ,272-277

51 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5)

52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)

53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru 52) $337,978 $440,814

54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39, 44, 53) $115,430 $1,873,071

55 Interest Charges

56 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) i 4,882,852 5,307,393

57 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) | 40,052 40,051

58 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) ’

59 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429)

60 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1)

61 | Interest on Debt ta Assoc. Companies (430) 340 ;

62 | Other Interest Expense (431) 340 1,138,402 2,047

63 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432)

64 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) $6,061,306 $5,349,491

65 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Totat of lines 25, 54 and 64) $2,108,539 $2,314,923

66 Extraordinary Items

67 | Extraordinary Income (434)

68 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)

69 | Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of Line 67 less Line 68) [ 0 0

70 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 |

71 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of Line 69 less Line 70) 0 0

72 | Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) $2,108,539 $2,314,923

FERC FCRM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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gﬂ% SME%"S’CE%?Em CORPORATION igésiﬁfpgn oris inal ! gée §f Re?ort Year of Report
A Resubmission 73 738’ Dec. 31, 1997
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR
1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, 5. show dividends for each class and series of
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undis- capital stock.
tributed subsidiary earnings for the the year. 6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
identified as to the retained earnings account in which Earnings.
recorded ( Accounts 433, 436 - 439 inctusive ). Show the 7. Explain in a footnnte the basis for determining
contra primary account affected in column (b). the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reserva-
3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or tion or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the
appropriation of retained earnings. number and annuai amounts to be reserved or appro-
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained priated as well as the totals eventually to be
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of accumulated.
retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
in that order. applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.
Contra
Line Item Pmmar Amount
No. A??gcted
(a) (c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) I
1 | Balance - Beginning of Year ] $2,430,811
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) —
3 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) _
4 Credit:
5 Credit:
6 Credit:
7 Credit:
8 Credit:
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of lines 4 thru 8)
10 Debit:
11 Debit:
12 Debit:
13 Debit:
14 Debit:
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of Lines 10 thru 14)
16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 2,108,539
17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) —
18 SR
19
20
21
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acc. 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21 0
23 | Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) |
24 0
25
26
27
28
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of Lines 24 thru 28) 0
30 | Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) _
31 (2,475,000)
32
33
34
35
36 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of Lines 31 thru 35) ($2,475,000)
37 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
L?:B Balance - End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36, and 37) $2,064,350

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 118




ame of R ent Tgis Report Is: . | Date of Report
HHIS VALLE%pg{.‘gCTRIC CORPORATION 2 g Ex} An _Original ! (32738?¢ Y?o

nal )
A Resubmission 8

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

STATEMENT OF RETAIMED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

ine
0.

Item
(a)

A%g?nt

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give
accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

39 0
40
41
42
43
44
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) i
APPROPRIATED RETAINED(Eégg&ﬁgSé?E?§§IZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end

of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses

held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have

been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.
46 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
47 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1) (Enter total of lines 45 and 46) 0
48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter total of Lines 38 ard 47) $2,064,350

UNAPPROPRIATIED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.1) —

49 | Balance — Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52 | other Changes (Explain)
53 j Balance - End of Year (Total of Lines 49 Thru 52) 1}

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 119




Name of Res n This Report Is:_ i Date of Report Year of Report
BATB DALLERPECEERRrc comporarion ! 523 P Andriginat; | (32733798%J Dec. 31, 1997
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.
annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement, 3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses per-
such notes should be included in pages 122-123. Informa- taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
tion about noncash investing and financing activities taining to investing and financing activities should be
should be provided on pages 122-123. Provide also on pages reported in those activities. Show on pages 122-123 the
122-123 a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Eauivalents amount of interest paid ( net of amounts capitalized ) and
at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet. income taxes paid.
Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
1 {Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: -
2 | Net Income (Line ¥2(c) on page 117) $2,108,539
3 | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: —
4 Depreciation and Depietion
5 Amortization of (Specify) 40,051
6 Debt Expense and Discount
7
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) (5,754,708)
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (4,726,102)
1 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 3,114,207
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory (11,333,160)
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 7,069,186
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Other:Property Taxes applticable to subsequent years (486,000)
19 Prepaid Expenses & Other (4,178,938)
20
21
22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21) ($14,146,925)
23
24 [Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (Including Land):
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) (20,317,899)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 (Less) Allowance for Other funds Used During Construction
31 Other:Reimbursement for Plant Replacements &Additional Facilities 20,729,199
32
33
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) $411,300
3 R
36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 6,061,320
40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) e
42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 | Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 120




Name of Res t is Re te of Report
8378 OALRETPEIeEREic corporaTION Eg; Ex]pﬁn original | '32 g 5 Year of Report
A ResuBmission i 730798 Dec. 31, 1997
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:

Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with
Liabilities assumed on pages 122-123.

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases
capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of Leases
capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.

(a) Net proceeds or payments.
(b) Bonds,debentures and other long term debt.
(¢) Include commercial paper.
(d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed
assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts

No. (a) (b)

46 Loans Made or Purchased

47 Collections on Leans

48

49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 Other:

54

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities _
57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55 ) $6,472,620

58 -
59 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities: |
60 | Proceeds from Issuance of: .
61 Long - Term Debt (b) 0

62 Preferred Stock

63 Common Stock

64 Other:

65

66 Net Increase in Short - Term Debt (c) 20,000,000

67 Other:

68

69

70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) $20,000,000

71

72 | Payments for Retirement of: . /7
3 Long - term Debt (b) (6,061,320)

74 Preferred Stock

73 Common Stock

76 Other:

7

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) (900,000)

79

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock (2,475,000)

82 Net Cash provided by (Used in) Financing Activities _
83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) $10,563,680

84

85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents _
86 (Total of lires 22, 57,and 83) $2,889,375

&7 I
88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 2,435,941

8 R
90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

5,325,316

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.
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NOTES TO FINANC

IAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional
inccme taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of
income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.Give
also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cunulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com-
mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica-
tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as

to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt are
not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment
given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected
by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Yame of Respondent Tals Report Is: Date of Report|Year of Report
OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPO| (1) [x¥]An Original (Mo, Da, ¥Yr)

RATTION (2) [ ]A Resubmission| 04/30/98 Dec. 31, 1997

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

OVEC-IKEC Power Agreement

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC) has a power agreement
with its subsidiary company, Indiana-Kentucky Electric
Corporation (IKEC), which provides that all power generated by
IKEC be sold to OVEC at amounts which will be sufficient to
enable IKEC to pay all of its operating and other expenses,
including all income and other taxes and any interest and regular
lamortization requirements applicable to any indebtedness for
borrowed funds incurred by IKEC. OVEC also performs various
administrative functions for IKEC for which it does not bill
IKEC. Accordingly, because of this relationship, the Notes to
Financial Statements are presented on a consolidated bases.

OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(1) Significant Accounting Policies

OVEC follows the Uniform System of accounts prescribed by the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). These financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirement of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted
accounting principles. If the accompanying financial statements
had been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, they would present statments of cash flows
and retained earnings for 1996 and there would have been certain
classification differences for all years.

The United States of America, acting through the Department of
Energy (DOE), has contracted, through December 31, 2005, to
purchase power for its Portsmouth, Ohio, uranium enrichment plant
from the Companies' facilities, which had a capability of
approximately 2,260 megawatts (MW) during 1997 and ranged from
2,240 to 2,260 MW during 1996. Steps taken to comply with the
Clean Air Act have resulted in fluctuations of the capability of
the Companies' facilities. The contract demand ranged from 937
MW to 1,760 MW during 1997 and 1,305 MW to 1,603 MW during 1996,
as provided under the DOE Power Agreement. Effective January 1,
1998, the contract demand was 945 MW.
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On July 1, 1993, the uranium enrichment processing
responsibilities of the United States Government were transferred
from DOE to the United States Enrichment Corporation (USEC). The
USEC is a wholly owned government corporation and an agency and
instrumentality of the United States of America. OVEC modified
the DOE Power Agreement to permit DOE to resell the OVEC power to
USEC.

The proceeds from the sale of power to DOE and the sale of povwer
to Sponsoring Companies (according to the terms of the
Inter-Company Power Agreement) are designed to be sufficient for
OVEC to meet its operating expenses and fixed costs, as well as
earn a return on equity before Federal income taxes. The rate of
return is subject to quarterly adjustment. In addition, the
proceeds from power sales include debt amortization (in lieu of
depreciation) and interest expense associated with financing.
Depreciation expense on the 1997 and 1996 income statements
represents an amount equal to debt-service payments for the fuel
switching facilities placed into service in 1994. The difference
between debt-service payments and straight-line depreciation on
these facilities is recorded as deferred depreciation.

Property additions and replacements are charged to utility plant
accounts. The 1997 and 1996 costs of certain new or replaced
property were billable under the terms of the DOE Power
Agreement. Collections for incomplete projects are recorded as
customer advances until completion of the related projects. Upon
completion, the property is closed to plant in service and the
related customer advance amount is transferred to accumulated
depreciation. When property is replaced, any net removal cost is
charged to DCOE with an offsetting entry made to accumulated
depreciation and no gain or loss is recognized in the income
accounts. Repairs of property are charged to maintenance.
Pursuant to the terms of the DOE Power Agreements, the Companies
will be reimbursed by DOE for DOE's pro rata share of the
ultimate plant closure and related cost.

In 1997, the Companies received approval from the Internal
Revenue Service to change their tax method of accounting for
certain expenditures relating to plant. Pursuant to this change,
the Companies capitalized approximately $35 million of costs that
had been previously expensed for tax purposes. The additional
tax associated with this change will be paid over a four-year

period and will be recoverable under the terms of the DOE Power
Agreement.
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The Companies also changed their method of accounting for certain
of the above-mentioned expenditures for book purposes. As a
result of the change, the Companies capitalized approximately $25
million of costs that had been previously expensed. The change
in accounting did not impact net income as both expense and
capital costs are recoverable under the terms of the DOE Power
Agreement. The effect of the change was to increase electric
utility plant by $25 million and to record a corresponding credit
to accumulated depreciation, recognizing such capital additions
were funded.

The Companies have retained approximately $4.1 million remaining

from a net settlement of antitrust damage suits and $10.6 million
of undistributed investment tax credits which will be refunded to
DOE and Sponsoring Companies on or before termination of the DOE

and Inter-Company Power Agreements.

Approximately 28% of the Companies' employees are covered by a
collective bargaining agreement that expires August 31, 1999.

For purposes of these statements, the Companies consider
temporary cash investments to be cash equivalents since they are
readily convertible into cash and have maturities of less than
three months.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

In 1996, the Companies adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived
Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of" (SFAS 121).
SFAS 121 requires that long-lived assets and certain identifiable
intangibles to be held and used by an entity be reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. The
adoption of SFAS 121 did not have a material impact on the
Companies! financial position or results of operations.
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(2) Related Party Transactions

Transactions with Sponsoring Companies during 1997 and 1996
included the sale of generated power to them, the purchase of
power from them in order to supplement generated power to meet
DOE's demand and minor transactions for services and materials.
The Companies have a Lease Agreement with Louisville Gas and
Electric Company; a Facility Agreement with The Cincinnati Gas &
Electric Company; Power Agreements with Louisville Gas and
Electric Company, The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The
Dayton Power and Light Company, Kentucky Utilities Company and
American Electric Power Service Corporation as agent for the
American Electric Power System Companies; and Transmission
Service Agreements with Louisville Gas and Electric Company, The
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The Dayton Power and Light
Company, The Toledo Edison Company, Ohio Edison Company, Kentucky
Utilities Company and American Electric Power Service Corporation
as agent for the American Electric Power System Companies.

Balances due from or to Sponsoring Companies at December 31:

1997 1996
Accounts receivable $8,469,177 $5,473,020
Accounts payable 401,201 107,451

American Electric Power Company, Inc. and a subsidiary company
own 44.2% of the common stock of OVEC. The following is a
summary of the principal services received from the American
Electric Power Service Corporation as authorized by the
Companies' Boards of Directors:

1997 1996
General services $1,769,783 $1,637,345
Specific projects 210,405 265,211
$1,980,188 $1,902,556

The services are provided in accordance with the service

agreement dated December 15, 1956, between the Companies and the
American Electric Power Service Corporation.
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(3) Coal Supply

The Companies had a Coal Reserve and Supply Agreement with a
nonaffiliated company to provide for financing the coal reserves
at the OVEC and IKEC Generating Stations. The provisions of the
Agreement included the terms of acquisition, storage and sale, at
cost, to the Companies of such coal as needed for consumption.
Charges to cover the nonaffiliate's services were $1,282,423 for
1997 and $1,217,502 for 1996. The coal owned by the
nonaffiliated company is reflected as "Coal Sold Under Agreement
to Repurchase" with a corresponding amount reflected as "Coal
Purchase Obligation" in the accompanying balance sheets. At
December 31, 1997 and 1996, coal sold under agreement to
repurchase was $16,000,000 and $19,000,000, respectively.

As part of the Companies' Clean Air Act compliance strategy, OVEC
terminated one of its coal contracts and reduced the future
purchases under another coal contract during 1997. The
termination charges of approximately $3.9 million will be
recovered over three years under the terms of the DOE Power
Agreement and the Inter-Company Power Agreement. The deferred

balance at December 31, 1997 is included in long-term prepaids
and other assets.

The Companies have coal supply agreements with certain
nonaffiliated companies that expire at various dates from the
years 1999 through 2004. Pricing for coal under these contracts
is subject to contract provisions and adjustments.

(4) Borrowing Arrangements And Senior Secured Notes

On June 23, 1992, OVEC obtained a $10 million term loan
agreement. As of December 31, 1997 and 1996, there were balances
of $7.6 million and $8.5 million, respectively, outstanding under
the agreement. The agreement expired on January 31, 1998, at
which time the Company paid $500,000 and issued a note for the

remaining $7.1 million. The note bears a fixed interest rate of
6.15625% and matures July 31, 1998.

OVEC had bank lines of credit with borrowing limits of $25
million in 1997 and 1996. The current lines of credit were
renewed in December 1997 and will expire on December 31, 1998.
At December 31, 1997, there was $20 million outstanding on the
lines of credit. At December 31, 1996, there was no amount
outstanding on the lines of credit. Interest accrues on
outstanding borrowings at the bank's fluctuating or fixed base
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rate. Interest expense related to lines-of-credit borrowings was
$1,138,390 in 1997 and $0 in 1996. During 1997 and 1996, OVEC
incurred annual service fees of 10 and 12.5 basis points,
respectively, based on the borrowing limits of the lines of
credit. Subsequent to year-end, OVEC received USEC authorization
to extend its short-term borrowing limit to $50 million.

OVEC financed a portion of the Clean Air Act modifications
through the issuance of a private debt placement of $80 million
of senior secured notes (Notes) with several institutional
investors. The placement consisted of $40 million of Series A
Notes, bearing interest at a monthly coupon rate of 6.37% per
annum, and $40 million of Series B Notes, bearing interest at a
monthly coupon rate of 6.57% per annum. The Notes will mature on
December 1, 2005. OVEC used the proceeds from the issuance of
the Notes to fund the modifications of the IKEC Generating
Station relating to the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990.
Unrequired proceeds of $0.2 million and investment income of $1.8
million were returned to note holders by satisfying monthly
interest payments and DOE was credited for $2 million in 1996.
The monthly principal and interest payments of $871,640 are fixed
from June 1, 1995 until maturity. The principal and interest
payments payable by OVEC are billable to DOE under the terms of
the DOE Power Agreement. The principal balance outstanding was
$64.7 million and $70.7 million as of December 31, 1997 and 1996,
respectively. Debt proceeds used to finance construction at IKEC
are reflected as noninterest-bearing intercompany advances in the
accompanying financial statements.

Principal payments on long-term debt due as of December 31, 1997,
are as follows:

Year Ending Senior Secured
December 31, Notes
Outstanding
1998 $ 6,465,320
1999 6,896,200
2000 7,355,880
2001 7,846,120
2002 8,368,960
Thereafter 27,734,040

$64,666,520
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(5) Irrevocable Letter Of Credit

IKEC established an irrevocable standby letter of credit,
effective July 15, 1994, up to an aggregate amount of $7,668,333
as security for closure and post-closure costs related to the dry
fly ash landfill located at IKEC's Generating Station. This
letter of credit was established to fulfill financial
responsibility requirements under Indiana law. The letter of
credit expires July 15, 1998, but automatically will be extended
for a period of one year on that and each successive expiration
date unless the State of Indiana Department of Environmental
Management and IKEC are notified one hundred twenty days prior to
the expiraticn date. IKEC is assessed service fees of
three-eighths of one percent of the aggregate amount of the
letter of credit. Any site remediation costs would be
reimbursable costs under the terms of the DOE Power Agreement.

(6) Federal Income Taxes

OVEC and IKEC file a consolidated Federal income tax return. All
current Federal income tax financial reporting entries are
recorded on OVEC's books. Deferred taxes, resulting from
differences between the tax and book bases of assets and
liabilities, have been recorded on a separate company basis.

OVEC and IKEC record deferred tax charges or credits based on
differences between book and tax bases of assets and liabilities
measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in
effect when the differences are expected to reverse. Deferred
tax charges or credits are adjusted for future changes in tax
rates.

The deferred Federal income tax benefits represent deferred taxes
on depreciation differences, as well as a gross-up requirement on
the unamortized investment tax credit balance and other
miscellaneous timing differences. OVEC and IKEC have recorded
offsetting amounts reflected as deferred credit-tax benefits
representing the amount of deferred tax assets that may be
refunded to DOE and Sponsoring Companies, pursuant to the

applicable agreements among the parties, as the deferred tax
assets are realized.
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A reconciliation of the Federal statutory rate to taxes on income
for the years ended December 31 is as follows:

1997 1996

Tax expense at statutory rate $ 2,294,826 $ 674,214
Tax on replacements and additional

facilities, net (62,275) (1,097,229)
Tax on method change, net 2,201,486 -
Other items, net 206,922 91,075
Tax expense (benefit) on income

Statement $ 4,640,959 $ (331,940)
Effective tax rate 68.8% (16.7)%

The Companies do not reflect a deferred income tax for the
difference between book and tax depreciation on certain assets
for which the DOE Power Agreement provides for the flow through
of such difference. In 1997, the tax expense includes the effect
of the change in accounting for maintenance and repair items
(Note 1). In 1996, the tax benefit was a result of the excess of

1995 tax depreciation over 1995 book depreciation reflected in
the 1996 rates to DOE.
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31 consists of the following:

Federal income tax currently payable
(refundable)

Increase resulting from:

Deferred taxes-
Excess of tax over book
depreciation and other

Three year phase in for taxes
associated with change in
accounting method (Note 1)

Rights-of-way and clearing rights-
of-way depreciation not charged
against book income

Total Federal income tax expense
(benefit)

1997

$10,376,202

849,751

(6,604,458)

19,464

$ 4,640,959

Federal income tax (benefit) expense for the years ended December

1996

$ (605,124)

253,515

19,669

$ (331,940)
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(7) Pension And Savings Plans

The Companies have a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan
(the Plan) covering substantially all of their employees. The
benefits are based on years of service and each employee's
highest consecutive thirty-six month compensation period.
Employees are vested in the Plan after five years of service with
the Companies.

Pension expense for 1997 and 1996 was $786,829 and $829,182,
respectively. Expense is recognized as amounts are contributed
to the Plan, and the funding policy is to contribute the maximum
amount that can be deducted for Federal income tax purposes. The
accumulated difference between recorded pension expense and the
yearly net periodic pension expense as calculated under SFAS No.
87 is billable under the DOE Power Agreement when contributed to
the pension fund.

The net periodic pension expense as actuarially determined for
the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996, included the
following components:

1997 1996

Service cost - benefits

earned during the year $ 2,006,548 $2,158,164
Interest cost on projected

benefit obligation 5,910,943 5,665,385
Actual return on Plan assets (8,183,099) (4,839,978)
Net amortization and

deferral 1,445,591 (1,591,161)
Net periodic pension expense $ 1,179,983 $1,392,410
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Actuarial present value of
benefit obligations:
Vested benefits
Nonvested benefits

Plan assets at fair value

Actuarial present value of
projected benefit
obligation for service
rendered to date

Plan assets in excess of
(less than) projected
benefit obligation

Unrecognized net gain from

past experience

Unrecognized prior service
cost

Unrecognized net obligation
being amortized over
approximately 16 years

Net accrued pension expense

Accumulated benefit obligation

1997 and 1996:

1997

$75,514,950
8,713,993

$84,228,943

$98,376,361

103,681,059

(5,304,698)
(12,220,957)

7,773,320

(200, 000)

$(9,952,335)

The Plan's assets consist of individual annuities which were
purchased from the inception of the Plan through 1970 and a group
annuity contract. The following table sets forth the Plan's
funded status and the net accrued pension expense recognized on
the balance sheets at December 31,

1996

$63,953,845
6,810,784

$70,764,629

$94,282,096

85,379,588

8,902,508
(26,759,009)

8,536,320

(239, 000)

$(9,559,181)
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The weighted-average discount rates were 6.5% and 7.0%,
respectively, at December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the expected
long-term rate of return on asseLs used in determlnlng the
actuarial present value of the prOJected benefit obligation was
7.0% for 1997 and 1996. The rate of increase in future
compensation levels was 4.5% in 1997 and 1996.

The full cost of such benefits and related obligations have been
allocated to OVEC and IKEC in the accompanying financial
statements. The allocated amounts represent approximately a 50%
split between OVEC and IKEC as of December 31, 1997, and
approximately a 51% and 49% split between OVEC and IKEC as of
December 31, 1996, respectively.

The Companles have a trusteed defined contribution supplemental
pension and savings plan which includes 401(k) features and is
available to employees who have met eligibility requlrements.
Company contributions to the savings plan are made in amounts
equal to 50% of the employee-part1c1pants' contributions up to 6%
of regular compensation. Benefits to participating employees are
based solely upon amounts contributed to the participants'
accounts and investment earnings. By its nature, the plan is
fully funded at all times. The cost of the savings plan for 1997
and 1996 was $843,631 and $791,716, respectively.

(8) Postretirement Health Care And Life Insurance Benefits And
Postemployment Benefits

The Companies provide certain health care and life insurance
benefits for retired employees. Substantially all of the
Companies' employees become eligible for these benefits if they
reach retirement age while working for the Companies. These and
similar benefits for active employees are provided through
employer funding and insurance policies.

The Companies record the expected cost of postretirement benefits
over the service period during which such benefits are earned.
The 1992 modification of the DOE Power Agreement provides cost
recovery prov151ons for these accrued postretirement health care

and life insurance benefits. As of December 31, 1997 and 1996,
the plan was unfunded.
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The cost of these benefits for all recipients for 1997 and 1996
was $3,016,000 and $2,898,000, respectively. Cash payments for
such benerits in 1997 and 1996 for retirees were $1,243,000 and
$1,318,000, respectively, and were expensed and billed to DOE
under the terms of the DOE Power Agreement. The remaining
accrued postretirement benefit obligation has been recorded as a
deferred liability with a corresponding deferred charge,
representing the unrecognized postretirement benefits costs
billable in the future under the terms of the DOE Power
Agreement.

The postretirement cost components for 1997 and 1996 were as
follows:

1997 1996

Service cost - benefits earned

during the period $ 848,000 $ 864,000
Interest cost on service cost

and projected benefits

obligation 2,201,000 2,034,000
Net gain from earlier periods (33,000) -

Net postretirement
benefits cost $ 3,016,000 $ 2,898,000

The accrued postretirement benefits liability as of December 31,
is as follows:

1997 1996

Accumulated postretirement

benefits obligation:

Retirees, dependents and

surviving spouses $14,547,000 $14,921,000
Active employees fully

eligible 1,624,000 1,674,000
Active employees not fully

eligible 14,825,000 15,479,000
Total accumulated

postretirement benefits

obligation 30,996,000 32,074,000
Unrecognized net (loss)/gain 5,842,000 2,991,000
Accrued postretirement

benefits liability $36,838,000 $35,065,000
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The actuarial assumptions used to determine the accumulated
postretirement benefits obligation included weighted-average
discount rates of 6.5% and 7.0% at December 31, 1997 and 1996,
and the rate increase in future compensation levels was 4.5% at
December 31, 1997 and 1996. The assumed health care cost trend
rate used in measuring the accumulated postretirement benefits
obligation at December 31, 1997, was 10%, gradually declining to
5.5% in 2005 and thereafter. A one-percentage point increase in
the health care cost trend rate would increase the 1997 interest
and service costs by approximately $378,000 and the accumulated

postretirement benefits obligation as of December 31, 1997, by
$3,440,000.

The full cost of such benefits and related obligations have been
allocated to OVEC and IKEC in the accompanying financial
statements. The allocated amounts represent approximately a 50%
split between OVEC and IKEC as of December 31, 1997, and

approximately a 51% and 49% split between OVEC and IKEC as of
December 31, 1996, respectively.

In November 1992, the FASB issued SFAS No. 112, "Employers'
Accounting for Postemployment Benefits," which requires the
Companies to accrue the estimated cost of benefits provided to
former or inactive employees after employment but before
retirement. Such benefits include, but are not limited to,
salary continuations, supplemental unemployment, severance,
disability (including workers' compensation), job training,
counseling and continuation of benefits such as health care and
life insurance coverage. The cost of such benefits and related
obligations have been allocated to OVEC and IKEC in the
accompanying financial statements. The allocated amounts
represent approximately 34% and 66% split to OVEC and IKEC as of
December 31, 1997, respectively, and approximately 42% and 58%
split to OVEC and IKEC as of December 31, 1996, respectively.

The Companies adopted the standard in 1994. The liability is
offset with a corresponding deferred charge and represents
unrecognized postemployment benefits billable in the future under
the terms of the DOE Power Agreement. The accrued cost of such
benefits was $1,229,556 and $1,265,593 at December 31, 1997 and
1996, respectively.
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(9) Environmental Matters

The Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 required the Companies to
reduce their annual sulfur dioxide emissions beginning January 1,
1995. The Companies selected a fuel switching strategy to comply
with the emission restrictions. The Companies received $781,781
and $466,003 in 1997 and 1996, respectively, from the United
States Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) as a result of
the mandatory sale of certain of OVEC's and IKEC's sulfur dioxide
(802) emission allowances. The sale of allowance proceeds were
recorded as a deferred credit on the financial statements as of
December 31, 1996. 1In 1997, these amounts were recorded against
S02 allowance purchases. In 1996, OVEC purchased $2,850,000 in
S§02 allowances in order to remain in compliance with emission
restrictions for 1996. 1In 1997, OVEC purchased $18,748,800 in
§02 allowances for vintage years 2003 and prior. The cost of
such allowances are inventoried and included on an average cost
basis in the cost of fuel consumed when used. The average cost
of unused S02 allowances at December 31, 1997 and 1996 is
$11,365,357 and $32,197, respectively.

The generation of electricity involves the use of materials and
the creation of by-products that are environmentally regulated.
The Companies have incurred substantial costs over the years to
store and dispose of these materials and by-products. The
capital expenditures, operating expenses and closure costs are
recoverable under the terms of the DOE and Inter-Company Power
Agreements. New environmental laws and regulations could result
in significant additional costs to the Companies to maintain
compliance.

On December 19, 1996, the U.S. EPA issued final Title IV NOX
regulations. These requlations established the NOX emission
limits which must be met by January 1, 2000. In order to meet
the NOX regulations, the Companies have begun an estimated $18.3
million capital project of combustion control modifications. The
ultimate cost of compliance may increase as the Companies further
evaluate the systems and technology requirements.
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(10) Disclosures About Fair Value Of Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107 (SFAS 107)
requires disclosure of the fair value of certain financial
instruments. For purposes of this disclosure, the fair value of
a financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. Fair value
may be based on quoted market prices for the same or similar
financial instruments or on valuation techniques such as the
present value of estimated future cash flows using a discount
rate commensurate with the risks involved.

The estimates of fair value required under SFAS 107 require the
application of broad assumptions and estimates. Accordingly, any
actual exchange of such financial instruments could occur at
values significantly different from the amounts disclosed. As
cash and temporary cash investments, current receivables, current
payables, and certain other short-~term financial instruments are
all short term in nature, their carrying amounts approximate fair
value. The fair value of the senior secured notes was estimated
using discounted cash flow analyses based on current incremental
borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

1997 1996
Fair value $64,857,710 $67,996,634
Recorded value 64,666,520 70,727,840

(11) Operating Lease

OVEC has entered into an operating lease to secure railcars for
the transportation of coal in connection with the fuel switching
modifications at the IKEC Generating Station. The basic term of
the lease extends through December 30, 2005, with semiannual
lease payments beginning June 30, 1995.
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OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPO| (1) [x]An Original (Mo, Da, ¥Yr)

RATION (2) [ 1A Resubmission| 04/30/98 Dec. 31, 1997

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Future minimum lease payments for operating leases as of December
31, 1997, are as follows:

Year Ending

December 31, Total
1998 $ 1,877,072
1999 1,877,072
2000 1,877,072
2001 1,877,072
2002 1,877,072

Thereafter 5,631,216

Total future minimum lease
Payments $15,016,576

The annual lease cost incurred was $2,067,316 and $2,113,820 for
1997 and 1996, respectively.

(12) Contingencies

The Companies are party in or may be affected by various matters
under litigation. Management believes that the ultimate outcome
of these matters will not have a significant adverse effect on
either the Companies' future results of operation or financial
position.

(13) Accounting Pronouncement Not Yet Effective

In 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
SFAS No. 130, "Reporting Comprehensive Income." This statement
establishes standards for reporting and display of comprehensive
income and its components. SFAS No. 130 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 1997. The Companies will
adopt SFAS No. 130 in 1998. Management does not expect that the
adoption of the statement will have a material impact on the
financial statements.
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Date of Report
31

Year of Report

ROS AT 2L fon 02538305 Dec. 31, 1997
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISICNS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

hé?e I%ST T?g§l Elsggrxc

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 | In Service )
3 Plant in Service (Classified) $289,590, 771 $289,590,770

4 Property Under Capital Leases

5 Plant Purchased or Sold

6 Completed Construction not Classified

7 Experimental Plant Unclassified

8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) $289,590,770 $289,5%90,770

9 | Leased to Others

10 | Held for Future Use

11 | Construction Work in Progress 2,067,308 2,067,308

12 | Acquisition Adjustments

13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter total of lines 8 thru 12) $291,658,078 $291,658,078

14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 286,058,153 286,058,153

15 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of ltine 13 less 14) $5,599,925 $5,599,925

16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETICN

17 | In Service:

|

18 Depreciation 286,058,153 286,058,153
19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights 0

20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 0 —
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant 0

22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) $286,058,153 $286,058,153
25 | Leased to Others ]
24 Depreciation

25 Amortization and Depletion

26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 0

27 | held for Future Use ]
28 Depreciation

29 Amortization

30 | TOTAL Hetd for future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29) 0

31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) ; |
32 | Amort. of Plant Aquisition Adj. | 0

33 (ehter Fovmytated; Pravisigps (Shquid agpse with Line 14 above) $286,058, 153 $286,058, 153
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISICNS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Other(Specify)

(e)

Other(Specify)

Other(Specify)

(9)

Common

(h)

Line
No.
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—
n
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gﬁ?ﬁ VALEEYpEEgCTRIC CORPORATIOM Ei; Ex]pﬁnRgga 1?géion ’ (52738798Y?? Dec. 31, :z:;
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)
1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in serv- counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the
ice according to the prescribed accounts. entries in colum (c). Also to be included in column (c) are
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior
( Classified ), this page and the next include Account 102, year reported in colum (b). Likewise, if the respondent has
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental a significant amount of plant retirements which have not
Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year,
Construction Not Classified-Electric. include in colum (d) a tentative distribution of such re-
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections tirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant Include also in colum(d) reversals of tentative distributions
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in a
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac- footnote the account distributions of these tentative
classifications in colums (c) and (d), including the
LﬂS? Ac%ggnt Begigg%g§§§fa§ear Addzg;on
1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 1(301) Organization $18,924
3 {(302) Franchises and Consents 0
4 1(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 0
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of Lines 2, 3, and 4) $18,924
6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7 A. Steam Production Plant
8 [(310) Land and Land Rights 402,745 0
9 |(311) Structures and Improvements 35,214,110 44,342
10 [(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 120,879,802 5,537,349
11 |(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators 0 0
12 |(314) Turbogenerator Units 37,914,906 15,518,410
13 | (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 16,082,999 60,748
14 1(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 7,950,780 238,799
15 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) $218,445,342 $21,399,648
16 B Nuclear Production Plant I
17 1(320) Land and Land Rights 0 0
18 [(321) Structures and Improvements 0 0
19 1(322) Reactor Plant Equipment 0 0
20 [(323) Turbo generator Units 0 0
21 [(324) Accessory Electric Equipment 0 0
22 [(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment ] 0
23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) 0 0
2 | C. Hydraulic Production Plant [
25 [¢(330) Land and Land Rights o} 0
26 |(331) structures and Improvements 0 0
27 |(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 0 0
28 |(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 0 0
29 1(334) Accessory Electric Equipment 0 0
30 |(335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 0 0
31 |(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0 o}
32 TOTAL Hydrauiic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31) 0 0
53 D. Other Production Plant [
34 |(340) tand and Land Rights 0 0
35 |(341) Structures and Improvements 0 0
36 |(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 0 0
37 |(343) pPrime Movers 0 0
38 |(344) Generators 0 0
39 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 0 0
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Name of Respondent This R Date of Report Year of Report
O T EFE0EERRc comvomaTion B AT, | U oec 31, 1597
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued)
reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions column (f) to primary account classifications.
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis- 7. For Account 399,state the nature and use of plant included
sions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually in this account amd if substantial in amount submit a suppte-
in service at end of vear. mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such
6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers wit.in plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.
utility plant accounts. Include also in column(f) the additions 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and
or reductions of primary account ctassifications arising from changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold,
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro-
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) posed journal entries have been filed with the Commission
the amounts with respect to accumulated provisien for as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col- date of such filing.
Reti{gTents Adju%g?ents Tra?igers ! Ba an N ggr L&g?
_—_— !
0 ] { $18,924 |(301) | 2
0 0 | 0 (302 | 3
4] 0 I 0 |(303) | 4
0 0 ! $18,924 | 5
6
0 0 i 402,745 ((310) | 8
0 ] i 35,258,452 |(311) 1 9
271,789 0 i 126,145,362 |(312) 10
0 0 i 0 [(313) "
973,125 0 i 52,460,191 |(314) | 12
126,632 0 | 16,017,115 | (315) 13
27,801 0 2,113) 8,159,665 |(316) 14
$1,399,347 0 ($2,113) | $238,443,530 15
I e S B 16
0 ! 0 |¢320) 17
0 0 ' 0 |(321) | 18
0 0 ' 0 |(322) | 19
0 0 0 |(323) | 20
0 0 0 [¢324) | 21
0 ] » 0 |(325) | 22
0 0 0 i 23
O A S | 24
0 0 ‘ 0 |(330) | 25
0 ‘ 0 133N 26
o] 0 0 1(332) 27
o] 0 . 0 (333) 28
0 0 0 |(334) 29
0 0 . 0 |(335) 30
0 0 ; 0 |(336) 31
0 ‘ 0 : 0 32
[ 3
0 0 0 |(340) 34
0 0 0 j(341) 35
0 0 0 1(342) 36
0 0 i 0 1(343) 37
0 0 0 |(344) 38
0 0 ; 0 |(345) 39

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 205




N of Respondent is Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report

onio VALLEYPELECTRXC CORPORATION 22; [ ]pﬁnkgg 1551on (32738/9& E° Dec. 31, :;;7
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued)

lﬂé’.‘e Acggtjmt Beg?zawmgg o? Year Addzgons

40 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

41 TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) 0 0

42 TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) $218,445,342 $21,399,648

5 3. TRANSHISSION PLANT I R

44 (350) Land and Land Rights 1,979,740

45 (352) Structures and Improvements 743,605

46 (353) Station Equipment 17,433,510

47 (354) Towers and Fixtures 12,642,213

48 (355) Poles and Fixtures

49 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 12,689,634

50 (357) Underground Conduit

51 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices

52 (359) Roads and Trails

53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) $45,488,702

5 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT ]

55 (360) Land and Land Rights

56 (361) Structures and Improvements

57 (362) Sstation Equipment

58 (363) Storage Battery Equipment

59 (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures

60 (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices

61 (366) Underground Conduit

62 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices

63 (368) Line Transfomers

64 (369) Services

65 (370) Meters

66 (371) Instaliations on Customer Premises

67 (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises

68 (373) sStreet Lighting and Signal Systems

69 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68)

70 5. GENERAL PLANT ]

sl (389) Land and Land Rights 24,762

e (390) Structures and Improvements 1,070,891 156,289

3 (391) office Furniture and Equipment 673,481 85,471

74 (392) Transportation Equipment 693,619 260,403

75 (393) Stores Equipment 591 0

76 (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 421,795 2,173

7 (395) Laboratory Equipment 477,181 745

78 (396) Power Operated Equipment 0 0

79 (397) Communication Equipment 1,992,053 0

80 (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 0 0

81 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) $5,354,373 $505,081

82 (399) Other Tangible Property 0 ]

83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) $5,354,373 $505,081

84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) (lines 5,15,23,32,41,53,69,83) $269,307,341 $21,904,729

85 (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)

86 (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) I

87 (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified

88 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines & thru 87) $269,307,341 $21,904,729
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OHIO VALLEY LECTRIC COPPORATION i ; Ex] ﬁnRgg&gé?géion ] (32,3 7¢8YE§ Dec. 31, 1997
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106)(Continued)
Balance at ine
Retirements Adjustments Transfers ' Eng o?c ear Ho.
15 e 3! tar” °
| 0 | (346) | 40
0 0 0 | 0 41
|

$1,399,347 0 ($2,113)

$238, 443,530 42
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII!!!!IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIﬂIIIIIIIIIIIlIIMIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIINIIIIIIIIIIIIII 43

| 1,979,740 | (350) | 44
i 743,605 | (352) | 45
| 17,433,510 | (353) | 46
| 12,642,213 | (354) | 47
| (355) | 48
|
|
|

12,689,634 | (356) | 49

(357) | 50

¢358) | 51

(359) | 52

$45,488,702 53
IIIIIﬂIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIlIIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIﬂIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 54
| (360) | 55
| (361) | 56
' (362) | 57
, (363) | 58
| (364) | 59
! (365) | 60
i (366) | 61
l 367y | 62
| (368) | 63
I (369) | 64
| (370) | 65
l (371) | 66
| (372) | 67
i (373) | 68

24,762 389 | M
12,422 1,214,758 (390) | 72

69,699 689,253 391 | 73
137,566 ! 816,456 (392) | 74
0 591 (393) | 75
153 ; 423,815 (394) | 76
o] ! 477,926 (395) | 77
0 0 (396) | 78
0 1,992,053 397) | 79
o] 0 (398) | 80
$219,840 ! $5,639,614 81
0 (399) | 82
$219,840 0 0 i $5,639,614 83
$1,619,187 0 ($2,113) $289,590,770 84
T 0 | cion [ &
0 86
. 0 €103) | 87
$1,619,187 0 ($2,113) . $289,590,770 88
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CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)

demonstrationt

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year

of projects in process of construction (107).

2. Show items relating to

projects last,

“research, development, and
under a caption Research,

Develcpment, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for
Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

0.

ine Description of Project

(a)

in Brogress.eleteric
IR

O 00 N O U NN =

WD DN DN N NN = 2 ad = ed e e

North Flyash Pond closure

Financial Accounting System

Turbine Supervisory Instrumentation-unit 3

Ten Generator Hydrogen Purity Monitoring Systems
Solid State Battery Chargers-All Units

Turbine Supervisory Instrumentation-Units 2 & 4

other projects less than $100,000 (54)

$389,136
573,032
233,580
142,277
141,395
226,445

361,443

N
W

TOTAL

$2,067,308

FERC
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CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC

1neerin
supervision fees capitalized shoulg be shown as separate items.

2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction
overheads.

3. A respondent should not report “none# to the page if no
overhec. apportionments are made, but rather should exp-

t in col (a) the kinds of overheads according to laln on e 218 the accountin roceggre and the
¥he t1tf used ?e respondent. C arges ?or outs? gro- ﬁ p?geng} eer1n?, ngerv?s on a éﬁln %?ve costs,
eSblona serv1ce or en ees and man agement or etc. which are directly charged to constructlon.

4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, adminis-
trative, and allowance for funds used during construction,
etc., which are first assigned to a blanket work order and
then prorated to construction jobs.

Line

o Description of Overhead

(a)

ToE L Amount

fﬁg

or the Year
(b)

Construction Overheads

-
- O 0 00 N O U SN -

W W W WD RN NNNRN S 2w o b

31,797

46 | TOTAL

$31,797

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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gﬁ?ﬁ VALLEYPEEEE?RIC CORPORATION Ei; Ex] ﬁnkggbg$?géion ! (52738798$?? Dec. 31, :237
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
ard extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended used during construction rates, in accordance with the
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3(17) of the
amount capitalized, (¢) the method of distribution to construc- U.S. of A.
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are spplied to different 3. wWhere a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used,
types of construction,(e) basis of differentiation in rates for show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount
is directly or indirectly assigned. of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

1. (a) Construction overheads are used to recover costs of a minor nature which would result in a
condition that the cost of recording would exceed the cost of the item. The overhead rates
recover costs associated with the use of small tools, storeroom expense, miscellaneous supplies,

payroll taxes and insurance, paid absence and administrative labor for processing
construction work orders.

(b) Overhead rates are applied to total labor costs.

(¢) Overhead amounts are charged to the construction work order and credited to expense.
(d) No.

(e) Not Applicable.
(f) Directly

2. & 3. Not Applicable

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), columr (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average
rate earned during the preceding three years.

1. Cemponents of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Lipe Tiete ooyt RaRisgeizeEnes FaREantite
(1) |Average Short-Term Debt (S
(3) |Long-Term Debt D

(4) |Preferred Stock
(5) [Common Equity

(6) |Total Capitalization 100%
7) |Average Construction
< worE ?n Progress Balance |W

o)vw

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s( 5) + dC D . 1 - S)
W D+P+C W
3. Rate for Other Funds s P
) -) +
(1 g 1L p(D+P+C) c(D-1~P+-C) !

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds -
b. Rate for Other Funds -

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218
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BAT8 GALEFPREERR1c corvomation Ei? F JPR"RSEG&?SQW 53830 ) Dec. 31, 1957
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)
1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
during year. at year end which has not been recorded and / or classified
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the to the various reserve functional classifications, make
amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
(¢), and that reported for electric plant in service, the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include atl
pages 204-207, column (d), excluding retirements of non- costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in
depreciable property. the appropriate functional classifications.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Sys- 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
tem of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable or similar method of depreciation accounting.
plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service.
Section A. Balances and Changes During Year
. I Tg al Elecgric_Plant in Ele$tr1c PlantUHeld lec ric Plant
hgve EgT (c( )e) eEX;ce or %égre se eas to Others
1 | Balance Beginning of Year $265,770,023 $265,770,023
2 Dggggglgtlgn Provisions for Year,
3 (403) Depreciation Expense l
4 (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt.Leas.to Others
5 Transportation Expenses—Clearing 1
6 Other Clearing Actounts
7 Other Accounts (Specify): 19,464 19,464
8 * 0 0
7| (enesatiBeeres: 15ou: Tereiedns, $19, 464 $19, 464
10 | Net Charges for Plant Retired: ___
1 Book Cost of Plant Retired (1,619,187) a6, ]
12 Cost of Removal (17,366) €17,366)
13 Salvage (Credit) 26,778 26,778
Yl IOTAE Yetathrgs el F1ent Rets, ($1,609,775) ($1,609,775)
15 | Other Debit or Cr.Items (Describe): 0 0
16 Reserve-Replace & Add'l Facilities 21,878,441 21,878,441
17| Balange End oforess (gpter Tofe) $286,058, 153 $286,058, 153
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18 | Steam Production 238,146,103 238,146,103
19 | Muclear Production
20 | Hydraulic Production-Conventional
21 | Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage
22 | other Production
23 | Transmission 42,297,198 42,297,198
24 | bistribution
25 | General 5,614,852 5,614,852
26 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) $286,058, 153 $286,058, 153
FERC FORM NO (ED. 12-88) Page 219 Next Page is 221
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Account 236, to reflect a reduction in Federal Income Tax

liability resulting from the allowance for tax purposes only,
of depreciation on right-of-way and clearing costs.
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, Invest-
ments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list
thereunder the information called for below. Sub_total by
company and give a total in colums (e),(f),(g) and ¢h).

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date
of issue, maturity and interest rate .

(b) Investment Advances - Report
amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject
to repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement.
Hith respect to esch advance show whether the advance is
a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,
maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary
earnings since acquisition. The total in column(e) should equal
the amount entered for Account 418.1.

separately the

Descriptigg)of Investment

Ac%EE?ed

PRI
(c)

Amgun

Inv$s§ment at

3?0

Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation
Common Stock without par value, 17,000 shares
5 shares
995 shares
2500 shares
2000 shares
2000 shares
2500 shares
2000 shares
5000 shares
SUBTOTAL

—
pury 2
O O 00 NO WU NN - ?g

— A wa
W N -

Advances to Subsidiary Company-
Construction Open account
SUBTOTAL

W W WD NN NN NNMNDNN = = a3 o e
2 g % g ﬁ g g g & N = O VOO NNV & WN =2 OV ~NO B

10/09/52
11/19/52
01/16/53
03/06/53
04/14/53
05/20/53|
06/30/531
07/17/53

06/29/93

12/01/05

1,000
199,000
500,000
400,000
400,000
500,000
400,000

1,000,000
3,400,000

70,549,005
70,549,005

42 | |TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 § 67,887

685 |

TATAL

272 0/Q nrg
RIS IR R .

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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OE?E VALLEngEgE?RIC CORFORATION 533 E ﬁnkgg ?géuon B 738/98 E° Dec. 31, 1997
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)(Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged, 7. In colum (h) report for each investment disposed
designate such securities, notes, or accounts 1in a footnote, of during the year, the gain or loss represented by
and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. the difference between cost of the investment ( or the

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance other amount at which carried in the books of account
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof,
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and case not including interest adjustment includible in col-
or docket number. umn (f).

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from 8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of
investments, including such revenues from securities disposed Account 123.1.
of during the year.

Eﬂﬁsty Revenues Inve t nt at eral?negs%osst Line

Larn1ng? ?or Year Fogfgear Year OT p?E m$n No.

1

2

0 ] 1,000 0 3
0 0 199,000 0 4
0 0 500,000 0 5
0 0 . 400,000 0 6
0 0 400,000 0 7
o 0 500,000 0 8
0 0 400,000 0 9
0 0 1,008,000 0 10
0 0 3,400,000 0 1"
12

13

0 64,487,685 0 14
0 0 64,487,685 0 15
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

20

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

0 0 $67,887,685 0 b2

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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is Report
P Anectd
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Date of Report
32?3 /98 s

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials
and operating supplies under the primary functional
classifications as indicated in colum(a); estimates of
amounts by function are acceptable. In column(d), desig-
nate the department or departments which use the class of
material.

2. Give an explsnation of
ments during the vyear

classes of material

accounts ( operating expenses,
etc.) affected - debited or credited.

important inventory adjust-
(in a footnote)
and supplies and the various
clearing accounts,

showing general

plant,

Show separately

debit or credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable.

gne Account Beg?$hzggeof Engaé?n$gar U ;tTgnﬁhlch
. (@) (g) ©) se aéerla
1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) $14,989,016 $11,896,643 Electric
2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 0 0

3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 0 0

4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated ) 1] 0

6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 0 0

7 Production Plant (Estimated) 9,809,685 9,828,568 Electric
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 499,121 458,404{ Electric
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 0 0

10 Assigned to - Other 0 0

11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of Lines 5 thru 10) $10,308,8061 $10,286,972

12 Merchandise (Account 155) 0 0

13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 0 0
I T : 0

15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 0 0

16

17

18

19
20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) $25,297,822| $22,183,615

FEKL roxM NU. | (EU. 12-90)
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Name of Res nt This Repor Date of Report Year of Report
OHTS VXLLEngEgETRIC CORPORATION E!; E pgnkggbgm?gé1on (82738/98 E° Dec. 31, 1237
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are

concerning allowances. first eligble for use: the current year's allowances in columns
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost. (b)-¢c), allowances for the three succeeding years in colums
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for

cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by the remaining succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).

General Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Line Allowances Inventory turrent Year 1998

e g 158 & o8 8 &

01 | Balance-Beginning of Year * 2,141.00 $31,760 0 0

§§ ARLEs  DeEigi YRRLTd ALLow.) 90,749.00 0 90,749.00 0

05 Returned by EPA

§§ Pypshases T rangters e 21,025.00 0 0

09 $02 Purchase from

10 American Coal Sales Co. 99,000.00 9,820,800 15,000.00 1,488,000

1

12

13

14

15 | Total 120,025.00 $9,820,800 15,000.00 $1,488,000

12 REhanguished,ucing Xg8r: 111,419.00 5,754,378 0 0

19 Other: 0 0 0 0

20

5; Cost of Sales/Transfers: 0 0 0 0

23

24

25

26

27

28 | Total 0 0 0 0

29 | Balance-End of Year 101,496.00 $4,098,182 105,749.00 $1,488,000

ég ﬁg%egéles Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
33 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

34 | Gains

35 | Losses

A

36 Balance-Beglnn1ng of Year 0 0 0 0
37 | Add: Withheld by EPA 2,451.00 0 2,451.00 0
38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA 0 0 0 0
39 | Cost of Sales 2,451.00 0 0 0
40 | Balance-End of Year 0 0 2,451.00 0
%é Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 0 0 o] 1}
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 2,451.00 270,483 0 0
45 | Gains 270,483

46 | Losses

FERC FORM NO. (ED. 12-95) : Page 228




BRTS SALRESPREEIc corporATION Egis[

Report
x] An Orlgmnal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
2 738/98 Eo

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

1997

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40

| 6. Report on lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on
|line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on
|tines 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting
| from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

| 7. Report on lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of
|allowances acquired and identify associated companies (See

System of Accounts).

8. Report on lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/transferees
of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions
on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers
lines 32-35 & 43-46 the net sales proceeds and
gains or losses from allowance sales.

10. Report on

“associated company" under "Definitions® in the Uniform
1999 1900 Future Years Totals Line
¥ {85 ¥ s 55 35 45 s ko
0 0 0 0 7,038.00 $437 9,179.00 $32,197] M
90,749.00 0 38,821.00 0 935,559.00 0 1,246,627.00 0 §%
0 05
0 g 0 0 0 0 21,025.00 0 gz
09
15,000.00 1,488,000 17,500.00 1,736,000 42,500.00|* 2,554,738 189,000.00 17,087,538| 10
1
12
13
14
15,000.00| $1,488,000 17,500.00{ $1,736,000 42,500.00 $2,554,738 210,025.00 $17,087,538| 15
0 0 0 0 0 0 111,419.00 5,754,378 12
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ol 19
20
0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 5%
23
24
25
26
27
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 28
105,749.00} $1,488,000 56,321.00 $1,736,000 985,097.00 $2,555,175 1,354,412.00 $11,365,357] 29
IR
0 0 [ of 0 0 0 of 36
2,451.00 0 567.00 0 25,560.00 0 33,480.00 0| 37
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g 38
0 0 0 0 566.00 0 3,017.00 0] 39
2,451.00 0 567.00 0 24,994.00 0 30,463.00 0| 40
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o gé
0 0 1] 566.00 70,960 3,017.00 341,443 44
70,960 0 341,443] 45
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95) Page 229




< Page 228 Line 1 Column b >

Line 1 column b has been changed from 1,000 to 2,141 to reflect
a change in the number of allowances relinguished during 1996.
The number of allowances relinguished to the EPA for 1996 was
changed from 124,740 to 123,599.

< Page 229 Line 10 Column k >

Line 10 column k reflects the use of the gains from EPA Net
Sale Proceeds from 1995, 1996 and 1997 totaling $1,661,262 to
repurchase allowances.

Page 228-229 Footnote.l
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Date of ReEort
2r5836s""

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

congér§$ﬁ°rélggé?fanggss gg¥§;$géaggb$detalls) called for 3. Minor items ( 1% of the Balance at End of Year for
of gmoﬁggzgg ogefgrgo debzg)?elng amortized, show period Accogetglgapgg gy gnggség?s than $50,000, whichever is less)
. Description of Miscellaneous Balance at . CREDIT Balance at
Line . L. Debits
No. Deferred Debits Beginning of Year A g?un Amount End of Year
(a) (b ) o (e )
1 |Federal income tax resuiting
2 |from difference bewtween
3 |book and tax depreciation
4 |created by antitrust settlement
5 |refunds for the years 1965
6 |through 1969 1,254,464 0 0 1,254,464
7
8 [Unrecognized Pension Expense,
9 |per SFAS 87 4,882,830 136,133 5,018,963
10
11 |Unrecognized postretirement 17,741,000 597,000 18,338,000
12
13
14 |Unrecognized Employment Benefit
15 [Expense, per SFAS 112 533,117 0]253 117,310 415,807
16
17 |Relocate Transmission Tower 4,090 190,073 194,163
18
19 [Unamortized Coal Contract
20 [Termination cost 48 Wonth Life 4] 3,900,000 (401 981,965 2,918,035
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
k1l
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47 |Misc. Work in Progress 14,810 | N 78,158
e e e
| 49 [toTaL $24,430,311 | I $28,217,590
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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Resu

nal
ission

Date of Re?ort

92r38708""

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

respondent's accounting

1. Report the information called for below concerning the

for deferred income taxes.

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to
other income and deductions.

hé?e Account %g?divisions Beg?gé?géjo?tYear néla ceegg

T [Electric _
2 | Book Depreciation in excess of tax depreciation $15,115,400 0
3

4

5 | Future FIT benefits, per SFAS 109 10,988,110 14,899,921
6 | 1997 Change in Accounting Method: 4 Year Phase-in 0 6,604,458
7 |Other

8 |TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) $26,103,510 $21,504,379
9 |Gas L 1
10
1"
12
13

14

15 |Other

16 {TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15)

17 {other

18 |TOTAL (Acct 190)(Total of lines 8,16 and 17) $26,103,510 $21,504,379

NOTES
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234 Next Page 250




Date of Report

Brsbres’

Year of Report !
Dec. 31, 1997

BAT8 OXLREFPRNEE™ ¢ corporATION

] R
égés[ epﬂﬁ Orlgmnal
A Resubmission
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars ( details ) called for con- a specific reference to report form(i.e. year and company title)
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year, may be reported in colum (a) provided the fiscal years for both
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show the 10-K report and this report are compatible.
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information 2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as
colunn (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, amended to end of year.

. Clags and Ser1eﬁ
Lﬁge Name of Stock Exc

(a)

tock and
ange

Aut rg

By Char

(b)

es
zed
ter

Par
or sgated
Va ﬁe
Per Share

(c)

Call
Pr? e at

End of Year

(d)

Common

300,000

$100.00

Preferred-None authorized,issued or outstanding

O 0O NN O Ut NN -

N N W N NN NN NDNNDN D 2 @ @ e - wd o

E o3
[aN]

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 250




of R This Report Date of Report Year of Report
T ShIEPEERuc comroration §3§ ! Anegriginal o, B%r36708" s Dec. 31, 1997 ]

CAPITAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204 )(Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any 5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a nominatly issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
regulatory commission which have not yet been issued. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally

4, The identification of each class of preferred stock issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee
are cumulative or noncumulative. and purposes of pledge.

OQUTSTANDING PER BnbANCE SHE HELD BY RESPONDENT
amount outsta lng 31t out

t t AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN _SINKING AND
uc ‘°?es85 moun s (Eégount B1§) OTHER FUNBS
Shares A t Shares Cost Shares Amoynt
e " ) 3 ¢3S 81)
100,000 $10,000,000 0 0 0 0

—
- 2%
o3
- ®

—_ e
_ O VNN -

N NN N NN RN =2 - 2 =2 = =2
EEYYUEHRURKYEYEEBNRBRURNRIB oIz Rum

&~
n
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Year of Report
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Date of Report
i3

B2rsR30s "

Resubmission

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers! certificates,show in column(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued.

6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi-
nally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

ine (For new issgé?sgiegdcgﬁﬁ}ggig; RB#A%??ég?fogoggggeﬁgtgnd dates) Pr1ﬂg%pg$ Togaém$ﬁgeg§e,
o. Debt issued 1scount
(a) b3 )

11 221.Bonds 0

2

3 | 222.Required Bonds 0

4

5 | 223.Advances from Associated Companies g

6

7 | 224.0ther Long-Term Debt:

8 Term Loan Agreement 7,600,000

9 Rate 6.31250%(See Note 1 Below)

10

111 * Senior Secured Notes(Series A) for 40,000,000 341,557
12 compliance with Clean Air

13 Act of 1990. Rate 6.37%.

14 (See Note 2 Below)

15

16 | * Senior Secured Notes(Series B) for 40,000,000 150,000
17 compliance with Clean Air

18 Act of 1990. Rate 6.57%.

19 (See Note 2 Below)
20
21 | SUBTOTAL 87,600,000 491,557
22
23
24
25 1.These amounts are recorded as long-term debt due in one year (current liability)
26 Authorization SEC 35-25552 and Ohio PUCO 92-712-EL-AIS
27
28 2.Authorization SEC 35-25818 and Ohio PUCO 93-682-EL-AIS
29
30
31
32
33 | TOTAL $87,600,000 $491,557

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)

Name of Res nt is Re Date of Report Year of Report
Dgll) VALL%YP%EETRIC CORPORATION ég; [ pﬁ"kggb ?gé’mn (82738/98 P? Dec. 31, 1997
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
issues which were redeemed in prior years. . including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 14. 1¥ the respondent has any long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.
Premium on Debt - Credit. 15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on

12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
(details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show footnote any difference between the total of colum (i) and
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term

13. 1f the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

voiogiBate | Bate 9f, oot fren [ bateTo ¢ Tosat gmatt S ning :
amounts Fe% Ct1°?es ndent ) Interext foE Year hé?e
() (e G (9) Ry reseo b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

07/31/97 01/31/98 7,600,000 484,372 8
9

10

06/29/93 12/01/05 06/01/95 12/01/05 32,298,800 2,163,360 | 11
12

13

14

15

12/14/93 12/01/05 06/01/95 12/01/05 32,367,720 2,235,120 | 16
17

18

19

20

72,266,520 4,882,852 | 21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

T T ] $72,266,520 $4,882,852 | 33

Page 257
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< Page 256 Line 11 Column a >

Authorization SEC 35-25552 and Ohio PUCO 92-712-EL-AIS. These
amounts are recorded as long-term debt due in one year (current
liability), see page 112, line 32.

< Page 256 Line 16 Column a >

Authorization SEC 35-25818 and Ohio PUCO 93-682-EL-AIS.

Page 256-257 Footnote.l




Name of Res ent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
CHIO VALLEngfg TRIC CORPORATION E%; E ]pﬁnR gbgé?gélon 2738/98 ?o Dec. 31, 12;7
RECONCILIATION OF REP?RBEEAEE}NEgﬁgMgA%éTH TAXABLE INCOME
yeal' E$gﬁrtt§;gb{eco?géé$gt18gegf fﬁpggéﬁﬂt?ﬁs }ggg?glf?ncogg 1m1ﬁat lc?ﬁIngﬁc ouegg;éollgated tﬂrn.aggg?ésnaégs g?
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruats. In- group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the
detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the consolidated tax among the group members.
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable 3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular
income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon- need of a company, may be used as long as the data is
ciling amount. consistent and meets the requirements of the above
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a con- instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete
Rt Tewable nee ineane oo TP a"Sooneite LEBOREd  nsE facome  Ljne g7 and, provide the substitute page in the context
Lﬁg? Partlculazg)(oeta1ls) Amgunt
1 | Net Income for the Year (Page 117) $2,108,539
2 | Reconciling Items for the Year
3
4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 Construction work-in-progress billed customers 2,830,715
6 Change in accounting method for 1997 25,899,837
7
8
9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return | ]
10
11 | * 4,736,868
12
13
14 | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return | ]
15
16
17
18
19 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income I
20 Depreciation of rights-of-way and clearing costs (57,248)
21 Depreciation of property (5,379,019)
22
23
24
25
26
27 | Federal Tax Net Income 30,139,692
28 | Show Computation of Tax:
29
30 Federal tax net income 30,139,692
3 Tax rate 34
32 Federal income tax 10,247,495
33
34 Rights-of-way and clearing amortization not charged to FIT expense 19,464
35 Miscel laneous adjustments (1,799)
36 Alternative Minimum Tax-1996 130,507
37
38 1997 Federal income tax expense per books(409.1 + 409.2) 10,395,667
39
40
41 | *Note: Ohio valley Electric Corporation filed a consolidated federal tax return for 1997
42 which included the taxable income of its wholly owned subsidiary, Indiana-Kentucky Electric
43 Corporation.
44

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 261




< Page 261 Line 11 Column a >

Federal Income Tax per books

(409.1+409.2+410.1+411.1) 4,640,960
Employment Taxes (5,684)
Accrued vacation (51,927)
Business meals 59,999
Penalties 15,182
Property taxes 78,338
Subtotal 4,736,868

Page 261 Footnote.l
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8578 9ALFEPPRTERPK c corporaTION ﬁi; P an orf ginal Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1997

Date of Re?ort
ResuBMI8s ion (82738/98
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPALD AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the | charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual credited to taxes accrued,(b)amounts credited to proportions of
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and(c) taxes paid and
amounts in a footnote ancl designate whether estimated or actugl charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and
amounts. prepaid tax accounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that
direct to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be

ascertained.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Kind of Tax Taxes Prep: Taxes ESFSZd gg¥§s Adjust-
No. (See Instruction 5) (Inc Tug Durlng During ments
(Accou teg36) Account 165) Ye Year
(a) & te) ) 6) )
1 | Federal: i
2 | FICA 161,116 I 0 1,400,195 1,457,241
3 | Unemployment 16,465 f 0 16,812 23,356
4 | Environmental ; 0 0
5 | Income Tax (1,885,551) 0 10,375,370 1,580,000
6 | Excise Tax 1,800 1,800
7 | SUBTOTAL (1,707,970) 0 11,794,177 3,062,397 b}
: |
9 | ouro: ‘
10 | Unemployment 4,116 0 5,814 7,448
11 | Excise 0 10 10
12 | SUBTOTAL 4,116 0 5,824 7,458 0
13
14 | Property
15 | --1994 (38,086) (947)
16 | --1995 | (38,150) (978)
17 | --1996 3,616,578 | (1,817) 3,614,761
18 | --1997 3,600,000 155,028 0
19 | --1998 {‘ 4,086,000 0
20 | SUBTOTAL 7,216,578 0 4,162,975 3,612,836
21
22 | KENTUCKY:
23 | Income Tax
26 | --1995 (299) 0 0 (299)
25 | --1996 1,700 [ 0 (1,740) 0
26 | --1997 ! 0 253 0
27 | SUBTOTAL 1,401 0 (1,487) 299
28 ‘
29 | Property
30 | --1996 470 0 0 V]
31| --1997 0 43,722 44,610
32 | SUBTOTAL 470 0 43,722 44,610
33 |
34 | Other ?
35 | KY Vehicle Tax [ 27 27
36 |
37
38 i
39 !
40 [
| 41 [TOTAL $5,514,595 | 0 $16,005,238 36,727,029
I
\
|
|
{




Name of R nt This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
OH?S VALLE%nggETRIC CORF'ORATION Ez; Ex]pﬁnRgg‘IJ l?géion (82738?98Y ) Dec. 31, 1537
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND [CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) ! 8. Report in colums (i) through (l) how the taxes were
covers more than one year, show the required information ‘ distributed. Report in column (i) only the amounts charged to
separately for each tax year,identifying the year in column(a). Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to electric operations.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- 409.1 pertaining to other utility departments and amounts
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also show in column (l)

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de- the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc- | accounts.
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
taxing authority. ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of

E apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED
Taxes Accryed Prepaid Taxes Electr] Extraordinary Adjustment to .
RS IR | el | lEReT, | RS N
g) (h) (v [ (€D (k) (49!
' 1
104,070 ] 1,297,291 0 0 102,904 2
9,921 0 15,968 y 0 0 844 3
0 0 04 | 0 0 0| 4
6,909,819 0 10,057,689 E 0 0 * 317,681 5
0 0 1,800 ! 0 ] 0 6
7,023,810 0 11,372,748 | 0 0 421,429 7
[ 8
[ 9
2,482 0 5,419 | 0 0 * 395 1 10
0 0 10 | 0 0 ol n
2,482 0 5,429 I 0 395 | 12
| 13
l 14
(37,139 o (38,086) [ 0 0 g4 15
(37,172) 0 (38,150) | 0 0 ol 16
0 0 1,817 0 0 17
3,755,028 0 3,755,028 } 0 0 * (3,600,000) | 18
4,086,000 0 0 0 0 * 4,086,000 | 19
7,766,717 0 3,676,975 0 0 486,000 | 20
21
22
} 23
0 0 01 ; 0 ] 0| 24
(40) 0 (1,740 | | 0 0 0|25
253 0 253 0 0 0| 26
213 0 (1,487) 0 0 01|27
| 28
; 29
470 0 0 0| 30
(888) 0 @72 | | 0 0| 31
(418) 0 43,722 | 0 0 0| 32
l 33
i 34
27 [ 0 0 0| 35
; 36
; 37
| 38
} 39
40
$14,792,804 0 $15,097,414 0 0 $907,824 | 41

FERC FORM NG.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263 Next Page is 266
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i
|
< Page 263 Line 2 Column 1 > ;
|

Apportioned to Accounts 107, 108.2, 142 and 143 through overhead
rates applied to labor charged to work orders and to Account 401
on basis of payroll distribution.

|

{

|

l

|

< Page 263 Line 3 Column 1 > |

. |
Apportioned to Accounts 107, 108.2, 142 and 143 throught overhead

rates applied to labor charged to Work orders and to Account 401
on basis of payroll dlstrlbutlon.

< Page 263 Line 5 Column 1 >

|

J

|
Charged to accounts 190, 282,{409.2.

}

|

< Page 263 Line 10 Column 1 >,

|
Apportioned to accounts 107, 108.2, 142 and 143 through overhead
rates applied to labor charged to work orders and to Account 401
on basis of payroll dlstrlbutron.

i

|
< Page 263 Line 18 Column 1 >|

Charged Account 174 in 1996 and cleared to Account 408 during
1997. |

< Page 263 Line 19 Column 1 >

r
|
|
|
Charged to Account 174 in 1997.
|
|
[
l
|
|
E

1

Page 26%—263 Footnote.l
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
onlo VALLETPRLERTRic corpoRATION 23;\[x3p§nkgga '?géion (52738?98Y ) Dec. 31, 1:;7
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVEST&ENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)
Report below information applicable to Account 255. footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in
Where appropriate,segregate the balances and transac- co}umn(g).lnclude in colum(i) the average period over which the tax
tions by utility and nonutility operations.Explain by credits are amortized.

. E Allocations to
Line Account Balance at Deferred for Year Current Year's Income

ning Adjustments

Begi
. Subdivisi . ! .
No u (;glstons o%bgear Acc?g?t No ’Am?g?t Acc%g?t No AT$gnt (9

Electric Utility || A

3% I
4%
7%
10% 10,610,318

TOTAL $10,610,318

O~ B~ W N -

Other (

ist
sl

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89%") Page 266
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Name of Res t This Repo te of Report Year of Report
OHqg VALEEYPEEEE?RIC CORPORATION sg;lfx AnRggbgm?gélon (ﬁ2738/98 PO Dec. 31, 1997

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX| CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Balance at ¥ ??e Period Adjustment Explanation
E [¢] ocation

of Year to Income
Ch) (i)

10,610,318(*

$10,610,318

IR

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 267 Next Page is
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|
< Page 267 Line 5 Column i > i
During the 13.2-year period ending in 1992, OVEC flowed
through to its customers ITC benefits. OVEC requested, and
recieved, an IRS opinion stating that remaining ITC Benefits
will not be subject to ratable flow-through methods after
1992. Therefore, OVEC plans to retain the ITC benefits until
a future date, which will not extend beyond the expiration
of OVEC's customers' contract§.

Page 26

|
|
|
!
i
i
|
|
!
]
i
|
|
|
|
t
|
|
[
|
|
%-267 Footnote.1l
|
|
|




|
|

58 SEP R oo AP | B | o o
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for | 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Ac-
concerning other deferred credits. : count 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the | greater) may be grouped by classes.
period of amortization.
Line Balance at DEBITS ,
No. Degggégﬁégncygd?ther B$g122}ng Contra Amount Credits néan$eYear
(2) (b Aogesn (& (&) )
1 [Federal Income Tax Benefits,
2 |per SFAS 109 10,989,213| 0 0 3,763,057 14,752,270
3 |
4 |Postemployment Benefit i
5 |Obligations, per SFAS 112 533,117 186.6 117,310 0 415,807
6 l
7 |Pension PLan Obligation in [
8 |Excess of assets, per SFAS 87 4,882,830 i 0 136,133 5,018,963
9 [
10 |Antitrust Settlements Pending E
11 |Final Disposition 2,771,812 | 0 2,771,812
12 |
13 |Proceeds from sale of Sulfur }
14 |Dioxide Allowances 384,116 158.11 725,559 341,443 0
15 |
16 |Postretirement Benefit |
17 |Obligations, per SFAS 106 17,741,000 | 0 597,000 18,338,000
18 i
19 |
20 '
21 |
22 f
23 !
24 i
25 \
2% |
27 I
28 (
29 @
30 f
31 ?
32 |
33
34 ‘
35 |
36 ‘
37 [
38 !
39 !
40 |
41 !
42 l
43 E
44 }
45 i
46 ;
47 TOTAL $37,302, 088 | NN $842,869 $4,837,633 $41,296,852
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 26 Next Page is 272




[t of Reg Y This Repo Date of Report Year of Report

G IR coxromnron B Rl | Gl bec. 31, 1997
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the; to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating' 2. For Other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Lﬁge Account Subdivisions Ealance 3¢
. $glnn1ng o t e§ o
l Account 4%8 1 Accoung 1%
(a) | (b)

1 | Account 282

2 Electric ! $16,447,095 $1,828,867 $15,945,762

3 Gas

4 Other (Define)

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 4) | $16,447,095 $1,828,867 $15,945,762

6 Other (Specify)

7 |

8 i

9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) j $16,447,095 $1,828,867 $15,945,762
10 | Classitication of TOTAL ]
1 Federal Income Tax !

12 State Income Tax f

13 Local Income Tax

NOTES

L

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 27
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ﬂ?ﬁ SZLEE$nggs¥§IC CORPORATION

Date of Re?ort

Year of Report

is Report
533{[ } A" Rgga lss1on (52738/98 Dec. 31, 1997
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES| -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
income and deductions.
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
ng??gg o eé ¢ Debits| Credits galan Yggr Line
Account 16.2 Arcount 11.3 écggu¥td Am?unt sg o%gé Amount No.
te) ki thy 3 4 103
-——_— 1
$2,330,200( 2
3
4
$2,330,200| 5
6
7
8
} | $2,330,200] 9
[  p
} 1"
12
13

NOTES(Cont inued)

FERC FROM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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This Report Is:.
{38 BT Rreectinatson

?ate og R$ ;
82s38708

rt

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

for each group of meters added.
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close

The average number of

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on
the bagies of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate
accounts; except that where separate meter readings are
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted

of each month.

3. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns
(c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported
figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

I

I

[

|
R . L OPERATING REVENUES

hé?e Title of Account | Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(a) | (b) (c)

T sales of Electricity | -
2 | (440) Residential Sales [ I
3 | (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales | T
4 Small (or Comm.) (See Instr.4)
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr.4) 217,474,409 223,789,842
6 | (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting
7 | (445) other Sales to Public Authorities
8 | (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9 | (448) Interdepartmental Sales
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers | $217,474,409 $223,789,842
11 | (447) Sales for Resale [ $83,198,407 $88, 128,059
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity ! $300,672,816 $311,917,901
13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds |
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds \ $300,672,816 $311,917,901
15 | Other Operating Revenues -
16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts
17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues i
18 | (453) Sales of Water and Water Power \
19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property | 400,080 400,080
20 | ¢455) Interdepartmental Rents l
21 | (456) Other Electric Revenues l 387,214 405,159
22
23
24 !
25 ;
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues $787,294 $805,239
27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues $301,460,110 $312,723,140

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 300
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Hane © S Nt This Repor Date of Report Year of Report
Oa6 VALTRYPRIERMRic corporaTION iz; P ]pgnaggﬂgm?gé1on o, B3 ¥H) pec. 31, 1:;7
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)(Continued)

4, Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be 5. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for
classified according to the basis of classification (Small[ important new territory added and important rate increases
or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by or decreases.
the respondent if such basis of classification is not 6. For lines 2,4,5,and 6, see page 304 for amounts rela-

generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 |
of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classi-
fication in a footnote.)

ting to unbilled revenue by accounts.
7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales
in a footnote.

|
MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD | AVG. NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH .
Amount fgr Year Amount for Previous Year I Number gor Year Number for Previous Year 0.
(d (e) | (t) (9

| | |
I I l 2
L [ 1 |EE
A

11,202,767 12,190,522 1 1 5

6

7

8

9

11,202,767 12,190,522 , 1 1 10

5,128,183 5,342,601 | 15 15 1

16,330,950 17,533,123 16 16 12

13

16,330,950 17,533,123 16 16 14

Line 12, Column (b) includes $ 0 of unbjlled revenues.

Line 12, Column (d) includes 0 MWH rel?ting to unbilled revenues.

|
I

x
l
|
|
|
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) ? Page 301 Next Page is 304
|
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Name of Res t is R Date of Report Year of Report
OHrInS VZLLEngEgE?RIC CORPORATION 23; EX] AnRgg‘l‘l ?géwn 2738/98 ?O Dec. 31, 1:;)7
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
1. Report betow for each rate schedule in effect duringi tion (such as a general residential schedule and an off
the year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average[ peak water heating schedule), the entries in colum (d) for
nunber of customers, average KWh per customer, and average the special schedule should denote the duplication in
revenue per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale uhich‘ number of reported customers.
is reported on pages 310-311. { 4. The average number of customers should be the number
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescr1bed; of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in bitling periods during the year (12 if all billings are
WElectric Operating Revenues," pages 300-301. If the salesi made monthly).
under any rate schedule are classified in more than onei 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment
revenue account, list the rate schedule and sales data under clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue
each applicable revenue account subheading. ! billed pursuant thereto.
3. Where the same customers are served under more tha& 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year
one rate schedule in the same revenue account ClaSSlflca-[ for each applicable revenue account subheading.
hé?e Number and Title gf Rate Schedule Mwhb§old t Revenue Ag$rgg§§§agggr Sasigégﬁ RE&&“%Slger
ghio Vvalle Elec tric Corporation
g i Terdter il |
Commercia and Industr1al Sales
5 [(Account 442) 11,202,767 [ 217,474,409 1 11,202,767,000 1.9412¢
6 |
: 1
8 i
9 |
10
i |
12 |
13 !
14 |
15 |
16 \
17 E
18
19 l
20 i
21 }
22 ‘
2 |
24
25 |
26 E
27 i
28
29 '
30 j
31 |
32 ;
33 ;
34 f
35 [
36 5
gé *KWH changed to MWH
41 |Total Billed |
42 |Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) !
43 |TOTAL 11,202,767 $217,474,409 1 11,202,767,000 1.9412¢
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-9%) lPage 304 Next Page is 310




Name of Respondent Tzis Repor i ate of Report Year of Report
OATS GALIEFPREERRc corromaTion 23 9 Ankggbgm?gélon | WeyBres™ i Dec. 31, 1997

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

I
|
1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers

i

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain

other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions\ maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, not be used for long-term firm service which meets the
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on thq as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327). } contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain iﬁ IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than
respondent has with the purchaser. ! one year but less than five years.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Cod% SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of all firm services where the duration of each period of
the service as follows: [ commitment for service is one year or less.

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service i% LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for th1§ ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the constraints, must match the availability and retiability of
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, o designated unit.
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated
consumers. | generating unit. The same as LU service except that

LF - for long-term service. 'Long-term" means five years "intermediate-term" means Llonger than one year but less
or longer and "“firm® means that service cannot bé than five years.

. Statjs- FER Rate ﬁYerag? . Actual Demand(KH)

Kane| Name of amRa K £3112E0eng, Authority fé§2!f1- T3] g”‘e Donana” chiy ' "9 ﬁXﬁ[ﬁ?y ﬁXﬁEﬁ?y
cation NCP
(a) (b) | () (d)

1 !

2 |SUBTOTAL-RQ {

34 NOTE 1 |

4 |Appalachian Power Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
5 |Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
6 [Columbus Southern Power Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
7 {The Dayton Power and Light Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
8 |Indiana-Michigan Power Compnay 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
9 [Kentucky Utilities Company os FPC 1-B NA NA NA
10 |Louisville Gas and Electric Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
11 |Monogahela Power Company , 0s FPC 1-8 NA NA NA
12 |Ohio Edison Company 0s FPC 1-8 NA NA NA
13 |Ohio Power Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
14 {Pennsylvania Power Compnay 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90) k Page 310
|
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Dec. 31, 1997
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SALES FOR RESALE (Agcount 447) (Continued)

0$ - for other service. Use this category only for those|
services which cannot be placed in the above-definedt
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the!
length of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in 4
footnote for each adjustment. i

4, Group requirements RQ sales together and report them
starting at line number one. After Llisting all RQ sales[
enter "Subtotal - R@" 1in column (a). The remaining sales
may then be listed in any order. Enter #Subtotal-Non- RQW
in column (a) after this listing. Enter "Total" in column
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals anq
total for columns (g) through (k).

demand in colum (f). For all other types of service,
enter NA in colums (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is
the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month. Monthiy CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported
in columns(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
column (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
(j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotalled

5. In column (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule 07
Tariff Number. On separate lines, Llist all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in
column (b), is provided. 7

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer)

based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last Lline of the schedule. The
uSubtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, tine 23. The
nSubtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24.

basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data.
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
l REVENUE
Megaggféhours Demand gharges Energ¥$§harges Other ngrges IﬁE?L(§) L&S?
t9) ; j 3
| 1
0 0 | 0 0 0 2
; 3
331,469 799,391 5,137,665 5,937,056 4
90,510 (102,465) 1,363,023 1,260,558 5
304,197 1,370,692 4,206,218 5,576,910 6
501,669 3,023,172 ‘ 6,715,448 9,738,620 7
917,152 3,820,610 ! 10,024,388 13,844,998 8
35,422 14 | 470,099 470,113 9
392,443 1,429,937 4,102,886 5,532,823 | 10
214,010 509,597 2,844,165 3,353,762 | 11
950,555 3,622,948 11,253,936 14,876,884 | 12
327,373 794,202 5,380,706 6,174,908 | 13
130,508 505,391 1,529,792 2,035,183 | 14
|
|
f
l
f
l
|
|
|
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) ’ Page 311 Next Page is 320
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SALES

 RESALE (Account 447)

. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers |
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain inl
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In colum (b), enter a Statistical Classification Codei
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

R@ - for Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or:
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate

requirements service.

|
|
|
|
|
|

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category shoutd
not be used for long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, footnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

provide in a

1F - for intermediate-term firm service.
service except that "intermediate-term®
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services where the duration of each period of
commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for Llong-term service from a designated generating
unit. "Long-term® means five years or longer. The avail-
ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit.

1y - for

The same as LF
means longer than

intermediate-term service from a desgnated

consumers. generating unit. The same as LU service except that
LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years "intermediate-term® means longer than one year but less
or longer and “firm® means that service cannot bﬁ than five years.
statis l Rate Actual Demand(Mw)
hé?e [?gogno e Xff1[ A Authority Eass!f1- g$5$§ule e EgggﬁYy(ﬁ&?lxng ﬁXﬁEﬁ?z ﬁgegﬁ?xd
cat10n NCP nd CP Demal
(a) hé3) | (o) (d) (e &3
1 [The Potomac Edison Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
2 |Southern Indiana Gas And Electric Compy 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
3 |The Toledo Edison Company 0s FRC 1-B NA NA NA
4 {West Penn Power Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
5 |SUBTOTAL-NON-RQ
6
7 !
5 |
9 !
10
1
12 i
13 !
14 |

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90)
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0s - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the
tength of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a:
footnote for each adjustment. |

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them{
starting at Lline number one. After Llisting all RQ sales,t
enter 9“Subtotal - RQ" in column (a). The remaining sales
may then be listed in any order. "SUbtotal-Non-RQ“?
in column (a) after this listing. Enter "Totail" in colum |
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals andg
total for columns (g) through (k). i

5. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or[
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate{
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified ini
column (b), is provided. !

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service[
involving demand charges imposed on a monthily (or longer)

Enter

demand in column (f). For all other types of service,
enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is
the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported
in columns(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
column (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
(j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last Lline of the schedule. The
usubtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The
usubtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24.

basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demandE following all required data.
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
REVENUE
Megagg{éhours Demand gharges Energg charges Other ggirges {g£?£(§) Lﬁ%?
63) ] t3
122,292 $295,416 § $1,610,446 $1,905,862 1
19,257 (14,475) | 215,132 200,657 2
363,303 1,645,376 3,817,874 5,463,250 3
428,023 1,030,316 5,796,506 6,826,822 4
5,128,183 18,730,122 64,468,284 0 83,198,406 5
6
, 7
| 8
| 9
i 10
1
: 12
{ 13
i 14
|
i
i
|
!
|
l
|
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< Page 310 Line 3 Column a > |
r
NOTE 1: Power sold pursuant to an Inter-Company Power
Agreement among Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC) and
Sponsoring Companles(Sponsors) provides, among other things,
that any power and energy generated by OVEC and its subsid-
iary company, Ind1ana-Kentuck§ Electric Corporation, not
required to be delivered to the United States Department of
Energy, shall be made avallable to Sponsors. The Sponsors
or their parent corporations are shareholders of OVEC.

|

|
l
f
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
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UATS SALRESPROEEM1c corporaTION EEESER}GPRR original Daée ﬁf RepTt Year of Report
A Resubmission 73 98 Dec. 31, 1997
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Line Account | Amount for Amount for
No. ca ' Curregt Year Prevzggs Year
i

1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES | .

2 A. Steam Power Generation | _

3_|operation | —

4 1(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering $1,071,121 $825,631

5 [¢501) Fuel 92,801,172 91,879,429

6 1(502) Steam Expenses 3,166,816 3,047,203

7 1(503) Steam from Other Sources

8 |(Less) (504) Steam Transferred--Cr.

9 1(505) Electric Expenses 1,756,405 2,031,638
10 |(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 3,214,478 3,222,125
11 {(507) Rents 0
12 [(509) Allowance 5,754,378 2,818,239
13 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) $107,764,370 $103,824,265
14 [Maintenance
15 {(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering : $204,343 $365,297
16 [(511) Maintenance of Structures 971,852 1,440,722
17 1¢512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant . ; 9,999,776 9,089,460
18 {(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant f 3,344,671 4,781,773
19 1(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant | 476,709 537,911
20 |TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) ! $14,997,351 $16,215,163
21 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Steam Power (Enter Total of Lines 13 and 20) $122,761,721 $120,039,428
22 B. Nuclear Power Generation .
23 |Operation -
24 |(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering
25 1(518) Fuel ;

26 1(519) Coolants and Water [
27 {(520) Steam Expenses
28 1(521) Steam from Other Sources
29 {(Less) (522) Steam Transferred--Cr. ;
30 |(523) Electric Expenses
31 {(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses |
32 1(525) Rents
33 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) |
34 |Maintenance | 7
35 |(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering |
36 |(529) Maintenance of Structures
37 |(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment ,
38 1(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant !
39 {(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant ]
40 |TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Votal of lines 35 thru 39)
41 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Nuclear Power (Enter total of lines 33 and 40) 0 0
42 C. Hydraulic Power Generation .
43 |operation L
44 |(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering
45 |(536) Water for power
46 |(537) Hydraulic Expenses
47 |(538) Electric Expenses
48 |(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
49 [(540) Rents |
50 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 49)
!
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Name of Respong nt This Report Is:_ Date of Report Year of Report
OH?S VALLEY EL ETRIC CORPORATION 3 x] An _Original . (M a YP?
g,; E ] A Resubmission 02730768 Dec. 31, 1997

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND [MAINTENANCE EXPENSES(Continued)

ine Account ! Amount for Amount for
LNo. (a) [ Current Year (b) Previous Year (c¢)

51 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)
52 [Maintenance |
53 1(541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering !
54 {(542) Maintenance of Structures
55 {(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
56 |(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant
57 [(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) |
59 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power(Enter total of Lines 50 and 58)
60 D. Other Power Generation
61 |Operation [
62 |(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering |
63 [(547) Fuel [
l
[
T

L

64 |(548) Generation Expenses

65 |(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses
66 [(550) Rents

67 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66)
68 |Maintenance

69 |(551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
70 |(552) Maintenance of Structures [

71 | (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant !

72 [(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generatién Plant

73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72)

74 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Other Power (Enter Total of lines 67 and 73)
75 E. Other Power Supply Expenses
76 |(555) Purchased Power ‘ $148,963, 104 $171,033,440
77 |(556) System Control and Load Dispatching |
78 {(557) Other Expenses

79 TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) $148,963,104 $171,033,440
80 TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines|21,41,59,74,and 79) $271,724,825 $291,072,868
81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES . /T
82 |Operation ]
83 {(560) Operation Supervison and Engineering $240,452 $215,257
84 |(561) Load Dispatching ' 456,322 530,016
85 |(562) Station Expenses 659,955 492,996
86 |(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 430,946 387,833

87 |(564) Underground Lines Expenses
88 |(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others

89 [(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses f 75,734 75,076
90 {(567) Rents

91 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90) $1,863,409 $1,701,178
92 |Maintenance L
93 1(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $67,103 $62,552
94 1(569) Maintenance of Structures 56,855 29,489
95 |(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 95,320 502,948
96 1(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 135,350 3,594
97 |(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines

98 [(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant ' 75,504 83,088
99 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) $430,132 $681,671
100 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines|91 and 99) $2,293,541 $2,382,849
101 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES -
102 Operation —

103| (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) {PAGE 321
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line
No.

Account
(a)

Amount for
Current Year

104

105

(581) Load Dispatching

”~~
O
A
/ >
538
(2]
~0 2
+
]
o)
]

Previous Year

106

(582)

|

3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued)|
i

Station Expenses I
|

107

(583) Overhead Line Expenses

108

(584) Underground Line Expenses

109

(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses

110

(586) Meter Expenses

11

(587) Customer Installations Expenses

112

(588) Miscellaneous Expenses

113

(589)

114

l
|
i
i
l
Rents |
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113)

115

Maintenance

116

(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

17

(591) Maintenance of Structures

18

(592) Maintenance

119

|
[
of Station Equipment |
i

(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

120

(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines i

121

(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers

122

(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems E

123

(597) Maintenance of Meters

124

(598) Maintenance of Miscel laneous Distribution Plant

125

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124)

126

TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125)

127

4 .CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES \

128

Operation

129

(901) Supervision

|

130

(902) Meter Reading Expenses

131

132

[
1
(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses
(904) Uncollectible Accounts

133

(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

134

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lihes 129 thru 133)

135

5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

136

Operation

137

(907) Supervision

ll »

f

138

|
(908) Customer Assistance Expenses

139

(909) Information and Instructional Expenses |

140

(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Information Expenses

141

TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Exp.(Enter Total of’l1nes 137 thru 140)

142 6. SALES EXPENSES : L
143 |Operation ‘ L
144 {(911) Supervision
145 |(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
146 |(913) Advertising Expenses
147 1(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
148 |TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 144 thru 147) 1
149 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES _
150 |operation L
151 |(920) Administrative and General Salaries $2,136,970 $1,939,416
152 [(921) Office Supplies and Expenses | 592,889 657,181
153 |(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred--Credit } 12,528 1,249

I
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Name of Res nt This Repo Date of Report Year of Report
DH?% VALL%ngQgETRIC CORPORATION ig [x] AnRggagm?géion (82738/9 Eo ? Dec. 31, 1;2;
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANC; EXPENSES (Continued)
L&ne Account ' Amffif—jjt;—_—_——___—_[_—__—__————:fﬁiffijii;—__—_—_—-_
0. Current Year Previous Year
(a) i (b) (c)
154 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) —
155 |(923) Outside Services Employed $2,798,330 $1,924,525
156 |(924) Property Insurance 342,175 36,859
157 1(925) Injuries and Damages 304,975 235,253
158 [(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 3,064,749 3,685,548
159 [(927) Franchise Requirements
160 [(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 562,126 515,163
161 1(929) (Less) Duplicate Charges--Cr. i 11,740
162 ((930.1) Generat Advertising Expenses !
163 {(930.2) Miscellaneous Generat Expenses | 210,326 177,154
164 [(931) Rents E
165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of tines 151 Thru 164) $10,000,012 $9,158,110
166 | Maintenance ] ]
167 |(935) Maintenance of General Plant ; $44,610 $45,465
168 | ToTAL Administrative and. e Shera)gpypenses % $10,044,622 $9,203,575
169 ] ToTRL ELegtpic O Pihas 85,768, 13101502058 18058 4 $284,062,988 $302,659,292

|
|
I
i
3
l

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for construction employees in a footnote.
the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31 department from joint functions of combination utilities may

2. If the respondent's payrolt for the reporting perzod be dete mined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-
includes any special construction personel, include such valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees
employees on Lline 3, and show the number of such special attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

GE 323 Next Page is 326

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 10/17/97 |
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 393
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees
4. Total Employees 393
I
|
!
l
|
I
i
i
!
I
P
l
i
|
|
i
l
1
|
l
E
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Yame of Res nt This Report Date of Report Year of Report
ORTB VALLEVFELECRR1c coreorarion ¢33 P Anaggbgm?§é1on 2130798 s Dec. 31, 1997

PURCHAESD POWER (Accognt 555)

(Including power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso ! long-term firm service which meets the definition
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions E of RQ service. For all transactions identified
involving a balancing of debits and credits for F as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for j of the contract defined as the earliest date that
imbalanced exchanges. E either buyer or seller can unitaterally get out

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an ‘ of the contract.
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate |
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a i IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
footnote any ouwnership interest or affiliation the f LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means

respondent has with the seller. | longer than one year but less than five years.
3. In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code ?
based on the original contractual terms and ; SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
conditions of the service as follows: ; all firm services, where the duration of each period

|

t

I

I

of commitment for service is one year or less.
R@ - for requirements service. Requirements service

is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long-term service from a designated

ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected ; generating unit. "Long-term® means five years or
load for this service in its system resource | longer. The availability and retiability of service,
planning). In addition, the reliablility of | aside from transmission constraints, must match the
requirement service must be the same as, or second ' availability and reliability of the designated unit.
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate |
|
|
i
|

consumers. IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means fivg "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but
years or longer and "firm'" means that service cannot tess than five years.
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
LF service). This category should not be used for’ for imbalanced exchanges.
- Av tual D
L&g? or Pug ic Rgr g%z:;?:;- SCER§u$gtgr E?%%E?Z Aver i emand(W:ve e
(Footnote Omgalla ns) cation Tar Dema Montﬁ?y Montﬁ?g
NCP Dema emand
(b) !(C) (d) (e)
1 |* NoTE 1& 5 !
2 lIndiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation 0s FRC 1-8 NA NA NA
3 [* NOTE2& 6 |
4 |Appalachian Power Company 0s FRC 1-B NA NA NA
5 |* NOTE 3 |
6 |The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company 0s FFC 1-B NA NA NA
7 |* NOTE 3 & 4
8 |Columbus Southern Power Company 0s FPC 1-8 NA NA NA
9 NOTE 3
10 |The Dayton Power and Light Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
11 NOTE 3 !
12 |Indiana-Michigan Power Company 0s FPC 1-8 NA NA NA
13 NOTE 3 [
14 i

f
|
|
t
[
|
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HHTS VILLgngEgETﬁlc CORPORATION 233 E ] AnRggagm?gélon (E273 /¢8 ?o Dec. 31, 1997
L T

0s - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-define#
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the serv1ce;
in a footnote for each adjustment. i
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for an¢
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a

4. footnote for each adjustment. |
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number ér
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an
eppropriate designation for the contract. On separate L!nes
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract des1gna-
tions under which service, as identified in coluwn (b), IS

5. provided.

k
requirements RQ purchases and any type of services

involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer)
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in coluTn
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand inia
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the
hour (60-minute integration) in which the
system reaches

For

supplier!s

colums (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the respondent. Report in colum ( h) and (i)
the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.
Report demand charges in column (]), energy charges in
column (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in colum (1), Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
(L). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills
received as settlement by the respondent. For power
exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for
the net receipt of energy.If more energy was delivered than
received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount
(1) include credits or charges other than incremental
generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
footnote.

The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
last Lline of the schedule. The total amount in column (g)
must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange
Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column
(i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
line 13.

Footnote entries as

required and provide explanations

its monthly peak. Demand reported i following all required data.
[
POWER EXCHANGES ! COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
4 ‘ Ch other_Ch Total
"BERRGSE"TS | MORRIINERT | MepAINGIY™ | Perggfferses | Energyytharaes | otherggherses | o Teteh ek Rey [Line
(9) (h) (i a4y | k) {3 (m) )
]
1
i
8,794,501 ‘ * 148,198,053 148,198,053 2
* 3
2,397 51,361 51,361} 4
5
1,652 32,623 32,623 6
7
672 14,361 14,361 8
9
9,493 164,612 164,6121 10
1"
1,214 _ 26,086 26,086 12
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Name of Respondent
ORTG VALLEY ELEGTRIC CORPORATION

Ehfte!

Date of Re?ort Year of Report
nRggagm?gé1on (5273§/9 Dec. 31, 1997

PURCHAS
(Incl

D PONER[(AccoHnt 555)

ing power exc

anges)

imbalanced exchanges.

respondent has with the seller.

conditions of the service as follows:

consumers.

be interrupted for economic reasons

LF service). This category should

l
}
\
r
[
[
!
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
|
|
|
l
|
I
l
|
|

and is

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso l
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain

in a

footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the

3. In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code

based on the original contractual terms and

is service which the supplier plans to provide on an
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected
load for this service in its system
planning). In addition, the reliablility of
requirement service must be the same as,
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate

resource

or second

LF - for long-term firm service. “Long-term" means five
years or longer and "firm"® means that service cannot

intended

to remain reliable even under adverse conditions !
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of
not be used for

long-term firm service which meets the definition
of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
of the contract defined as the earliest date that
either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out
of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
LF service expect that "“intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
all firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated
generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or
longer. The availability and reliability of service,
aside from transmission constraints, must match the
availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
"intermediate-term" means longer than one year but
less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
for imbalanced exchanges.

. Stftisti- Avera% Actual Demand(MW)
Line Name o n el ciei ER Rate be y
No. or Public m@t 3 Classifi- Schedquie or ing Aver ﬁ? Ave ge
(Footnote Affiliat ns) cation Tar Number Demand Mont e%a Montemg
NCP Defnand cpP 2
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 |Kentucky Utilities Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
2 NOTE 3 |
3 jLouisville Gas and Electric Company os FPC 1-B NA NA NA
4 NOTE 3 & 4 ;
5 |ohio Edison Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
6 NOTE 3 @
7 |Ohio POwer Company 0s FPC 1-8B NA NA NA
8 NOTE 3
9 j{Pennsylvania Power Company 0s FPC 1-8 NA NA NA
10 NOTE 3
11 [Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Comy 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
12 NOTE 3 |
13 |The Toledo Edison Company 0s ‘ NA NA NA
14 NOTE 3

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90}
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PURCHASED P?HER (Account 555) (Continued)
(Including pouer exchanges)

0s - for other service. Use this category only for thosé
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated un1ts
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service
in a footnote for each adjustment.
|
- for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any,
accountlng adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation

4. footnote for each adjustment.
In column (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include af
appropriate designation for the contract. on separate lines,
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa-
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), ‘F
5. provided.

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of serv1ce$
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ¢ or longero
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in columnh
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) deman&
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CPD
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter
NA in colums (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is thp
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the
hour (60-minute integration) in which  the
system reaches its monthly

e
s

v

supplier?

8.

. Footnote entries as

colums (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

Report in colum (g) the megawatthours shown on bills

rendered to the respondent. Report in colum ( h) and i)

the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.
Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in
column (k), and the total of any other types of charges,

including out-of-period adjustments, in colum (1), Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
(1). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills

received as settlement by the respondent. For power

exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for
the net receipt of energy.If more energy was delivered than
received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount

(1) include credits or charges other than incremental

generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
footnote.

The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
last Lline of the schedule. The total amount in cotumn (g)

must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange
Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column
(i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,

line 13,

required and provide explanations

peak. Demand reported in following all required data.
I
i
POWIER EXCHANGES [ COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
Mgg?gﬁgéggurs Megauatthours Me ar?sgpggrs Deman?$§hargfs Energ¥)Charges Othezsgharges nggg%léé;§¥l2$) Line
(@ th) () y 103 (L (m No-
1,076 | $20,658 $20,658] 1
! 2
17,754 i 273,637 273,637 3
[ 4
822 12,427 12,427 5
6
3,979 | 102,313 102,313 7
! 8
176 2,902 2,902 9
10
678 10,832 10,832 11
; 12
369 | 7,633 7,633] 13
i 14
|
l
1
i
|
!
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Name of n T Report Date of Report Year of Report
YRT5 FALEETPRNERSRic corporaTION 52; P Annggﬂgm?géIon (Mo, 82,0 1) 131 beo. 31, 1:;7
SR g CHER e ASEopnE 223

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso | long-term firm service which meets the definition
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions { of RQ service. For all transactions identified
involving a balancing of debits and credits for | as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for ! of the contract defined as the earliest date that
imbalanced exchanges. E either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an ; of the contract.
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate [
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a [ IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
footnote any owrership interest or affiliation the | LF service expect that “intermediate-term" means
respondent has with the seller. ﬁ longer than one year but less than five years.

3. In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code |
based on the original contractual terms and ; SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
conditions of the service as follows: [ all firm services, where the duration of each period

t of commitment for service is one year or less.
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service ’
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an | LU - for long-term service from a designated
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected ; generating unit. "Long-term® means five years or
load for this service 1in its system resource [ longer. The availability and reliability of service,
planning). In addition, the reliablility of ! aside from transmission constraints, must match the
requirement service must be the same as, or second | avaitability and reliability of the designated unit.
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate L
consumers. l IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated
’ generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five "intermediate-term means longer than one year but
years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot | less than five years.
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intende$
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions| EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency[ for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries ofr credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
LF service). This category should not be used for‘ for imbalanced exchanges.
Line Name gf—c any g%?t‘?tl: g ate §§§rg?$ - Actuat Demand(MH)v
ho- oot e ey [CheSA" sfé Sl | Bibard fesrses eehts
NCP ne%and cp emgnd
(a) (b) )(c) (d) (e) B
1 [West Penn Power Company 0s FPC 1-B NA NA NA
2 NOTE 3 ;
3 |roTAL f
4 |
5 |
6 |
7
8
9 i
10
11
12 |
13
14

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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l

sXLEEngEgE?RIC CORPORATION

S Report
O SRl tiin

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

Date of Report
Brsbos’

lsswn

PURCHASED P?ﬂgk (Account 555) (Cont1nued)
ing power exchanges)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated unite
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service |
in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for anﬁ
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment. |
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number o&
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictionat sellers, include an
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate line%,
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designat
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), 1s
provided.
For

?
requirements RQ purchases and any type of service%
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ¢ or longer)

columns (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

Report in colum (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the respondent. Report in column ¢ h) and (i)
the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.

.- Report demand charges in colum (j), energy charges in

column (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in colum (L), Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
(L). Report in colum (m) the total charge shown on bills
received as settlement by the respondent. For power
exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for
the net receipt of energy.If more energy was delivered than
received, enter a negative amount. If the settiement amount
(1) include credits or charges other than incremental
generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
footnote.

basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in columh 8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last Lline of the schedule. The total amount in column (g)
in cotumn (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is thL Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in % (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13.
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier'§ 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported iF following all required data.
\
POWER EXCHANGES E COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
Mgg?gﬁggggurs Megggg?&@gurs Meggr?sgpggrs Deman?sghargrs Ener?x)Charges Othezsgharges ongéﬁ%téé£§¥l2s> Line
) ) M Gy | ) L m No-
2,395 E $45,606 $45,608] 1
I 2
8,837,178 0 0 \ 0 148,963,104 148,963,104| 3
! 4
1 5
! 6
| 7
{ 8
| 9
10
1
12
13
14

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)

PAG|

o e e

327.2




|
|
. l
< Page 327 Line 1 Column 1 > |

i
NOTE 1: All power generated}by Indiana-Kentucky Electric
Corporation is purchased by Ohio Valley Electric Corporation,
the Parent Company, under PoWer Agreement between the two
companies dated July 10,1953.

i
|
< Page 327 Line 3 Column 1 >
f

NOTE 2: An Inter-Company Power Agreement, dated July 10, 1953
between Ohio Valley Electric’Corporation (OVEC) and Sponsoring
Companies (Sponsors) provide§ for, among other things, the
purchase of Supplemental Power. The Sponsors or their parent
corporations are shareholderé of OVEC.

!

|

/

< Page 326 Line 5 Column a > |

NOTE 3: Supplemental Power és defined in Power Agreement
between Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and the United States
of America acting by and through the United States Atomic
Energy Commission, dated October 15, 1952, as amended.

|
< Page 326 Line 7 Column a > |

l
NOTE 4: Arranged Power as defined in Power Agreement between
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and the United States of
America acting by and throug@ the United States Atomic Energy
Commission, dated October 15, 1952, as amended.

}

|
i
i
i
{
i
|

< Page 327 Line 1 Column 1 >

NOTE 5: Aggregate of settlements for the year paid by Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation to Indiana-Kentucky ELectric
Corporation pursuent to Section 2.01 of the Power Agreement

between these two Companies,ta copy of which has been filed
with your commission. |

|
:
< Page 327 Line 3 Column 1 >}

NOTE 6: Aggregate of settlements for the year paid by Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation for supplemental Power as defined
in section 2.04 and for arranged Power as defined in Section
2.08 of the Power agreement between Ohio Valley Electric Corp-
oration and Atomic Energy Coﬁmission, as amended.

|
|
|

Page 326-327 Footnote.l
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CEETRic corpoRATION Egés[

Name of Respond eport Cate of Report Year ¢f Report
QH1Q VALLEY E An nal r)
] A"Rasy, mission \02738/98 Dec. 31, 1997
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICIT R OTHERS (Acco nt 456)
(Incfud?ng transact%onsTre erreg to as W eellng")
1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheeling, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code
provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, based on the original contractual terms and zonditions
municipatities, other public authorities, qualifying of the service as follows:

facilities, non-traditional utitity suppliers and

ultimate customers. LF - for long-tern firm transmission service. "Long-termt

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of means one year c~ longer and “firm" means trat service
transmission service involving the entities listed n cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
column (a), (b) and (c). : intended to remain reliable even under scverse con-

3. Report in colum (a) the company or public authority ditions. For ati transactions identified as L7, provide
that paid for the transmission service. Report %n in a footnote :ne termination date of tne contract
colum(b) the company or public authority that the defined as the earliest date that either ouyer or

energy was received from and in column (c) the company seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.
or public authority that the energy was delivered to.

Provide the full name of each company or publlc §F - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this

authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use category for =zil firm services, where tne duration
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest of each period cf commitment for service is less than
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year.
listed in columns (a), (b) or (c).
. Energy Receiyed Fro Energy Delivered To Statisti
e gt Sl et ke gt R BT e S
1 |* Louisviile Gas & Electr1c Company (1) * Louxsy1lle Gas & Electric(1) * Indiana M1ch1gan Power(1) SF
2 Indiana Michigan Power(1) ~ouisville Gas & Electric Co.(1)
3 Louisville Gas & Electric Co.(1) DJayton Power & Light Co.(1)
4 Dayton Power & Light Co.(1) Louisville Gas & Electric Co.(1)
5 |Duke/Louis/Dreyfus, LLC Louisville Gas & Electric Co.(1) American Electric Power Co.(1) SF
8 |
7 |Enron Power Marketing Louisvi}le Gas & Electric Co.(1) American Electric Power Co.(1) SF
8 |
9 |Koch Energy Trading Louisville Gas & Electric Co.(i) American Electric Power Co.(1) SF
10
11 |vitol Gas & Electric Company, L.C.C. Louisville Gas & Electric Co.(3) American Electric Power Co.(}) SF
12
13 |Sonat Power Marketing, L.PP. American Electric Power Co.(1) -ouisville Gas & Electric Cs.(1) SF
14 Dayton Power & Light Co.(1) ~ouisville Gas & Electric Cz.(1)
15 Kentucky Utilities Co.(1) Dayton Power & Light Co.(1)
16 Louisvillle Gas & Electric Co.(1) American Electric Power Co.(1)
17 Louisvillle Gas & Electric Co.(1) Dayton Power & Light Co.(1)

|
|
;
|
x
i
!
i
j
:
|
|
|
:

!
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Name of Res ent is Repo ate of Report Year of Report
QHIQ VALLEngEgCTRIC CORPORATION Eg; [ AnRggcI ?géion 2738 98 ?o Dec. 31, 1;’;7
B O T K e T
i 3
0S - for other transmission service. Use this category as identifiea in colum (d), is provided.
only for those services which cannot be placed ﬂn 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
the above-defined categories, such as atl nonfirm tran- contract patn, 'point to point" transmission service.
smission service, regardless of the length of the In column (f), report the designation for the substa-
contract. Describe the nature of the service in|a tion, or other appropriate identification for where
footnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. In
[ column (g) report the designation for the substation,
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code fBr or other eaopropriate identification for wnere energy
any accounting adjustments or "true-upst for servlce was deliverea as specified in the contract.
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explan?- 7. Report in colum(h) the number of megawatts of billing
tion in a footnote for each adjustment. demand that is specified in the firm transmission
5. 1In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in colum (h) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC ra%e be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain.
|
|
i
FEEC R?te Point of Recei 8 Point of Del; ﬁ Bill;gg TRANSFER OF ENERGY A
el I S G - T e "B | lae
(e) i ( ' (1)
FERC 6 * Clifty Creek Sub- * Clifty Creek&Dear- ! 299,373 295,072 1
station of Indiana- born Substations|of | 2
Kentucky Elect.Corp. Indiana-Kentucky ! 3
) Electric Corp. (2) X 4
FERC 6 SAME SAME | | 128 128| 5
[ | 6
FERC 6 SAME SAME ! t 3,904 3,814 7
| ' 8
FERC 6 SAME SAME | 500 316| 9
| | 10
FERC 6 SAME SAME | ! 30 30| 1
! ! 12
FERC 6 SAME SAME ! [ 6,973 6,849| 13
\ | 14
| 15
16
17

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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A { Res T T
ORT6 VALLETPRTEETRIC CORPORATION g

E

is _Repo

3 PR

Jate of Report

Year of Report
B9s383s8"

An Orlgmnal Dec. 31, 1997

A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
(Including transactions [referred to as iyheel ing")

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megauatthours’
received and delivered. ‘
9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts[
as shown on bills or vouchers. In colum (k), provide
revenues from demand charges related to the billing
demand reported in column (h). In column L), prov1de
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explair{
in a footnote all components of the amount shown 1'nI

column (m). Report in colum (n) the . total chargq

|
|
|

shown on bills rendered to the entity listea in column
(a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
("0") in colum(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the ronmonetary settiement, including the
amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
last line. Enter “TOTAL" in column (a) as the last
line. The total amounts in colums (i) and (j) must be
reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page
401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.

Footnote entries and provide explanations following
atll required data.

10.

1.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION;

OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand gharges Energg Charges ‘ Otherscharges Tota%kgfxgr)nues(S) L'i‘g?
i m
$217,670 $118,029 ! $335,699 1
E 2
t
} 3
| 4
160 51 21 5
6
4,173 1,526 | 5,699 7
i 8
398 126 | 524 9
| 10
38 12 | 50 1
| 12
8,630 2,740 11,370 13
: 0 14
15
. 16
! 17

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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Name of Respondent This Report Zate of Report Year of Report
Wit ShLLERELEER coonario BPTTelition BB | e,
e obthe b ahesLL oL 9 PR ARk 12
1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheellng, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code
provided for other electric utilities, cooperatlves based on the criginal contractual terms and zonditions

municipalities, other public authorities, quallfynng of the service as follows:
facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and

ultimate customers. LF - for long-term firm transmission service. '"Long-term"

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct typefof means one year <~ {longer and “firmt
transmission service involving the entities listed i cannot be interrupted for
column (a), (b) and (c). ! intended to

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authori

means trat service
economic reasons and is
remain reliable even under zaverse con-
ty ditions. For at. transactions identified as LF, provide

that paid for the transmission service. Report |in in a footnote :7e termination date of the contract
cotumn(b) the company or public authority that qhe defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
energy was received from and in column (c) the company seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or pubU1c SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or %se category for aiul firm services, where
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest of each period of commitment for

in or affiliation the respondent has with the entitWes one year.
listed in columns (a), (b) or (c).

the duration
service is less than

. Energy Received fro Energy Delivered atis 1c
e oS e ety R AT e R
1 !Federal Energy Sales, Incorporated Amerlcan Electr1c Power co.(1) -ouisville Gas & Electr1c Co.(1) SF
2| f
3 !Dayton Power & Light(1) Louisville Gas & Electric Co.(1) Dayton Power & Light Co.(1) SF
4 | Dayton [Power & Light Co.(1) touisville Gas & Electric Co.(1)
5 | Kentucky Utilities Co.(1) Dayton Power & Light Co.(1)
6 | Louisvﬁlle Gas & Electric Co.(1) American Electric Power Co.(1)
7 !
8 lAmerican Electric Power Co.(1) Louisville Gas & Electric Co.(1) American Electric Power Co.(1) SF
9 ! ;
10 iSouthern Energy Trading Lou1$vylle Gas & Electric Co.(1) Cayton Power & Light Co.(1) SF
1 r
12 l
13 1 ;
14 j
15 iTOTAL '
16
17 1

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 328.1




Name of Respondent
OHTS VALLEngLECTRIC CORPORAT 10N

This

(23

S

0r1gmnal
Resubmission

Jate of Reeort

Year of Report
B2s387¢8™

Dec. 31, 1997

TRANSMISSI?N QF ELECTRICITY FOR
(Includ

THERS (Account 45?)ggggt1nued)

ng transactlons referred to as

iyhee

0S - for other transmission service. Use this category
only for those services which cannot be placedsin
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran-
smission service, regardless of the length of the

contract. Describe the nature of the service in| a
[

footnote. |

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code ﬁor
any accounting adjustments or true-ups" for service
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an expla%a-
tion in a footnote for each adjustment.

6.

as identified in column (d), is provided.

Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
contract path, "point to point" transmission service.
In column (f), report the designation for *ne substa-
tion, or other appropriate identification for where
energy was received as specified in the contract. In
column (g) report the designation for the sunstation,
or other appropriate identification for wnere energy
was delivered as specified in the contract.

Report in colum(h) the number of megawatts of billing

demand that is specified in the firm transmission

5. In colum (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule jor service contract. Demand reported in colum (h) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain.

X T TRANSFER OF ENERGY
Slie | CREEES | RN B e | www
(e) (g) ¢

FERC 6 SAME SAME 384 372 1
: 2

FERC 6 SAME SAME | f 15,823 15,523 3
! ; 4

i | 5

! 6

' 7

FERC 6 SAME SAME ; f 3,093 2,846 8
5 ’ 9

FERC 6 SAME SAME ! 1,600 1,568| 10
! 11

E 12

T 13

14

331,808 326,518| 15

16

17

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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|

ent D te of R t :
LECTRIC CORPORATION 2 ésEQTpgn OFI inal 829 § EEOF Year of Report [
A Resubmission /3 /98 Dec. 31, 1997

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
(Including transactionsf referred to as ‘'wheeling®)

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the entity listea in column
received and delivered. (a). If no nonetary settiement was made, enter zero
9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounth ("0") in colum(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
as shown on bills or vouchers. In column k), provid'e nature of the nonmonetary settlement, inciuding the
revenues from demand charges related to the bitling amount and type of energy or service rendered.
demand reported in cotumn ¢h). In column (1), provide 10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of last line. Enter “TOTAL" in column (a) as the last
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Exptain 401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in 11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following
column (m). Report in column (n) the total charde all required cata.

\
I
\
|
|
REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSI Q OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS
l
l
!
!

Demandsggarges Energg Charges Otherrshcharges Tota%kﬁ!%ues(s) Lflg?
$469 $149 $618 1
0 2
19,551 6,209 . 25,760 3
4
5
6
i 7
3,558 1,138 4,696 8
9
1,960 627 | 2,587 10
| 1"
‘ 12
13
14
256,607 130,607 0 387,214 15
16
] 17

!

|

!

|

|

l

[

|

t

|

|

|

I

[

|

f
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|
|
|
< Page 328 Line 1 Column a > E
\

(1) The Companies listed in columns (a) or their parent
corporations are shareholdersxof Ohio Valley Electric
Corporation. |

i
|
< Page 328 Line 1 Column b >
(1)The companies listed in column (b) or their parent

corporations are shareholders[of Ohio Valley Electric
Corporation. l

i

|

|

(1) The companies listed in column (c) or their parent

corporations are shareholders of Ohio Valley Electric
Corporation.

< Page 328 Line 1 Column c >

|
|
|
|
|

< Page 329 Line 1 Column f >

(2)Ind1ana—Kentucky Electric |Corporation is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Ohio Valley El%ctrlc Corporation.

|
i
< Page 329 Line 1 Column g > |
I

Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation.

|
t
|
|
E
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

|
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is Report Is: Date of Report
8276 VALRESPRTERTR1C CoRPORATION {g§sExeng ori i3]

A Resugé?géion (52738?98 )

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL|EXPENSES (Account 930.2)(ELECTRIC)

Descri?tion
(a

5

Industry Association Dues

$116,210

Nuclear Power Research Expenses ’

I
Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Publishing and Distributing Information and R rts_to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, and Transfer
Agent peeg aRﬁ Expenses, and Othor Expenses o?pgerv1c§ng Outstanding Securities 35the Respondent

90,411

i items more j j showing the (1) purpose, (2) recipient
gégzgzgxgggéegué%1gﬁch‘Etems?fcﬁgﬁgogmants of lgsstgﬁgtcgé,ﬁoo gy classes 11 the Romber “a¢ it S0
g

Other Expenses under $5,000 (15 Items)

3,705

TOTAL

$210,326

FERC

|
I
|
|
FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) {page 335
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FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 340 Next Page is 350

33?% exLEE$pEEgE?§IC CORPORATION EgésEﬁf nRggb ?géton i é;sﬁjgge?ort ;::t ;: R::;;t
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN iNCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
giveho o the rospemarienispecified belows in the ordet SeouREs- JR0MNES: 81, 685° Sh3mnalkeof jgach account total
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account grouped by classes within the above accounts.
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. 430) -- For each associated company to which interest on
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Des- debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount
cribe the nature of items included in this account, the and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes,
contra account charged, the total of amortization charge& (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable,(d)
for the year, and the period of amortization. accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest.
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for incurred during the year.
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for particulars (details) including the amount and interest
2561:?1nOthg;_wgédag'l:}g%galofandthgelﬁﬁ orﬁctlg}g{ga a rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.
- ]
e icl O
l 425. Miscellaneous Amortization f 0
3 |426. Miscellaneous Income Deductions [
4 426.1 Donations-United Way Funds(4) { 2,850
5 Donations-Chamber of Commerce(5) ’ 1,550
6 Donations-Other (18) , 2,715
7 426.2 Life Insurance ! 0
8 426.3 Penalties ! 11,027
9 427.4 Expenses for certain civic, l
10 political and related activities 0
" |
12 |TOTAL-426 i 18,142
13 !
14 1430. Interest on Debt to associated Companies E 0
15 :
16 [431. Interest Expense-Other i
17 431.1 Interest Expense | 1,138,402
s |
19 |TOTAL-431 ! 1,138,402
20 ‘
21 |
22 :
23 |
2% |
25 i
26 !
27 |
28
29 i
30 ;
3
32
33
34 .
35
36 |
37 ]
38 l
39 |
A |
|
l
t




A ResUBmI8s ion 2738 98 Dec. 31, 1997
COMMISSION EXPENSES

|
f
f
’ r
D t Report Year of R t
BTS VALRBSPRIESTRIc corpORATION ggés[xe T inal Ro: Ba, ¥ry ear ot Repor
Y

REGULATOR

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex- 2. Report in cotumns (b) and (c), only the current year's
penses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous expenses that are not deferred and the current year's
years, if being amortized) relating to formal cases before a amortization of amounts deferred in previous years.
regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a part9

(Furnish name of rgea g%pglon bod A sesfeg ?y Expg?ses Ex ;ggglfor 1gEfgrgSgt
ory commission or ula .

tEe docEet or uaﬁg R ¥ a dgscrlpt1ox on ssoox utility CuE?ent Year é §
the casé. ) (b) + (c) Begiggépg

(b) (c) (d) (e)

Line
No.

(a)
FERC Order No.472
Assessment for maintenance of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 195,403 195,403

(

Section 4905.10 Ohio Revised Code E
Assessment for maintenance of the ;
i

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 288,813 288,813

0~ O Ul NN

9 Section 4911.18 Ohio Revised Code
10 | Assessment for maintenance of the

11 | office of the Consumers'Counsel of Ghio 77,910 77,910

W
~

&~
b

46 | TOTAL 1 $562,126 0 $562, 126 0
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) \ Page 350




i 3§LEE§%’L’EE?§IC CORPORATION Ei;s Report

[x] A“RSE& ?géIOn
REGULATORY COHMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)
3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years
which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of
amortization. }

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

Date of Report

92r3830s"

4. List in colum (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during
year which were charged currently to income, slant, or
accounts.

5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

other

|
[

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department
H

Account
No,
(9)

Amount
¢h)

SotnE 98213

Contra
Account

()

Amount

(k)

Deferr n,
Agharny Jadts,
(L

Electric

Electric

928

195,403

928 288,813

Electric 948 77,910

:Somwmmbum—-

>
NourWwn

i
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
;
|
I
|
|
|

N OMNMN NN =
GRBIRUNNEI &

W W W W W W
RLBEEYFHARURYY Y

o~
N

£
Wy
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Name of Res ent hs Repo ! Date of Report Year of Report
OHIO VALLEYPEEECTRIC CORPORATION 533 [xf AnRgg:‘ ?gé]on i (52738/9 ?o Dec. 31, 1§7
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT" AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts | b. Fossil-fuel steam
charged during the year for technological research, developf- c. Internal combustion or gas turbine
ment, and demonstraticn (R, D & D) project initiated, continued d. Nuclear
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to e. Unconventional generation
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify f. Siting and heat rejection
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D uork:‘ car- (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
ried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the (3) Transmission
year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of resefarch, a. Overhead
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounﬁs.) b. Underground
2. Indicate in colum (a) the applicable classification, j!as (4) Distribution
shown below. Classifications: f (5) Environment (other than equipment)
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally i (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
(1) Generation (7) Total Cost Incurred
a. Hydroelectric ’ B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally
il: Ofherfyanselighyand witdlife t ) Rt ot RRe E bRt rTe Fonor Roatarehointt i tute
Lag? classﬁggt):ation t Dest(:ggption
1 A-5 Ohio River Ecological Research Program
2 |
3 ?
4 |
; :
6
: |
a l
9
10 ‘
" ’
12 '
13 )
1% E
15 |
16 :
17 :
18 f
19 )
20 [
21 l
22 |
23 !
2 :
25 k
26 l
27 !
28 F
29 !
30 i
31 %
32
33
34
35 ‘
36
!

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 352




%ﬂTS 3§L5§§pgfgg?ﬁxc CORPORATION

S

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1997

Date of Report
B2r38308™" s

An Orx
Resu

nal
ission

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND

EHONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric
Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power
Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in column (d) those items performed
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as
safety, corrosion control,
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items
under 85,000 by classifications and indicate the number
of items grouped.

1tzmssgzut¥ﬁecotunn (e% thcééééﬁﬁt number charged

pollution, automation, measur

e ——— - — | n»x:

|

|

|

i

!
&-

t

|

Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classiﬁy

i

with expenses during the year or the account to which
amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in col-
unn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in
colum (e).

5. Show in colum (g) the total unamortized ac-
cunulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of
the year.

6. 1f costs have not been segregated for R, D & D
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns
(), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
lIEst . 11}

related testing

re seggrately research a dr

faZil?%?gs operated by the respo

;AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR

Costs Incurred Internaily
Current Year

Costs éncurredYExternally
(c)

urren ear

Account
P (e)

Unamortized
Accu?.gnsat\on

(*)t

—

e

[o)=)
[

$23,490

?23.3

|
|
|
r
l
i
!

I
!
!

$23,490

20OV NO WS WN

NN NN NN = 2 s
YUPUYUYEEENRNIRURNRISSasIcarem

AN
oo~
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Name of Respondent is Repo ,ate of Reoort fear * Report
| SHT0 YALLEYPRIEETRic CORPORATION 2 g E ]pAnRgg&gé?géton . 738398 , pec. 3° 12:7
DISTRIBUTION |OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages appropriate lines zna columns provided. In cetsrmining this
‘or the year. <Segregate amounts originatly charged to clear- segregation of sz.aries and wages originally :-~arged to clear-
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant ? ing accounts, & —etnod of approximation givinz s.ostantially
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in tﬁe correct results -2y pe used.
) L | ?catxon of .
gt Classification | owmpes raliEe oral
(a) | ¢) (d)
B Electric !
2 |Operation ;
3 | Production ! $8,537,533
4 Transmission ' o 1,130,C33
5 Distribution
6 Customer Accounts
7 Customer Service and Informational f
8 Sales |
9 | Administrative and General ! 2,149,5'3 '
10 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) ! 311,817,540 -
|
!

]
i
|
[]
|
]
|
|
11 {Maintenance
|
t
1
|
!
|
|

12 Production

13 Transmission

14 Distribution

15 Administrative and General »
16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) $7,124,333 ' 4
17 !'Total Operation and Maintenance }
18 | Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) $15,218,432 '
19 | Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) i $1,574,0573 '§
20 | Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) ! >

21 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe from Line 6) [

22 | Customer Service and Informational(Transcribe from line 7)

23 | sales (Transcribe from Line 8) I

24 | Administrative and General (Enter Total of Lines 9 and 15) $2,149,5°2

25 1 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) $18,942,553 . $18,942,493
26 i Gas

27 |0Operation

28 Production--Manufactured Gas

29 Production--Nat. Gas(Including Expl. and Dev.)

30 Other Gas Supply

[
1
!
!
|
|
31 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing ‘
|
|
|
|
l

32 Transmission

33 Distribution

34 Customer Accounts

35 Customer Service and Informational

36 Sales

37 Administrative and General

38 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)

39 |Maintenance

40 Production--Manufactured Gas

41 Production--Natural Gas

42 Other Gas Supply

43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

b4 Transmission

45 Distribution

46 Administrative and Generat

47 TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 354




AT

Hame of Respondent This ,ate of Reoort Year 7 Report
OHIO VALLEngLECTRIC CORPORATION 2 ; [x AnRgnga?gé‘on 738 98Y l Dec. It 12:7
DISTRIBUTION OF |[SALARIES AND WAGES (Contirueq)

Linel Classification Direct payrott rot?cgﬁéggegffor Total
NO. s i D\Strigu¥ion Yearln Accounts a

' (a) f (b i) (@

Gas R

48 -Total Operation arxi Maintenance

49 « Production--Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40) :

50 - rzggggf1g -I?gggrsé Gas ‘?cluding Expl. and Dev.) -

51 ' Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42) : :

52 ! Sg?g%g? %N?1;erm3nalngg gnd Processing [ -

53 + Transmission (Lines 32 and 44) 3

54 . Distribution (Lines 33 and 45) | z

55 | Customer Accounts (Line 34)

56 + Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)

57 . Sales (Line 36) i

58 | Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46) | :

59 ¢ TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58) : 0l
60 1 Other Utility Departments !

61 Operation and Maintenance ; 0t
62 . TOTAL ALL Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) $18,942,5373 0 $18,942,4931
63 Utility Plant

64 Construction (By Utility Departments) | —\
65 | Electric Plant 107,837 107,017!
66 | Gas Plant :

67 | Other | )
68 |  TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) [ $107,27 - $107,017]
69 IPlant Removal (By Utility Departments) I |
70 | Electric Plant 365 | 565|
71 | Gas Plant ! i
72 | Other | :
73 ! TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of Lines 70 thru 72) | 3565 $5651
74 .Gther Accounts (Specify): 5 ‘
75 1186.10 \ 71,338 71,3481
76 1 !

7 I

78 | [

791 i

80 | i ;
81 | | ]
82 | [ :
83 | j i
84 | | ‘
85 | [

86 | [

87 | ;

88 | |

89 | [

90 ] !

91 !

92 |

93 )

94 f ‘

95 | TOTAL Other Accounts [ $71,348 | $71,348
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES $19,121,423 | 0 $19,121,423

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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Ankggb ?gswn 2738/98 Dec. 2%, 1997

2N,
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the’dlsposn:mn of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and
wheeled during the year.

ent Re| Date of Reoort ! Year 2% Report
LECTRIC CORPORATION éégsEx]po po

Linej [tem Megawatt Hours Line (tem Megawatt Hours
Nooo| (a) ganzey Mov No- (2) csaatty
1 |SOURCES OF ENERGY | DISPOSITICY OF ENERGY ]
G ti Excludi i : _— les to Ultimate Consumers
; ::era 1on (Exeluding Station Use) 3 708¥ {25 2 SE(! ﬁglugmg Interdepartmental Sales) 11,202,767
eam
- 3 |Requirements Saies for Resa
4 | Nuclear [ 2 ec(]geee%nﬁs'crur: 1'~n2 page é?h)
5 | Hydro--Conventional i 24 |Non-Requirements Sales For ale
A Hydro P Stoia ! o(Segqlnstruct ch 4, page §ﬁ) 5,128,183
7 O:h umped rage [‘ 25 |Energy Furnishea wlthout Charge
er
26 {Energy Used by o ny (Electric
8 (Less) Energy for Pumping Dgpa?‘¥ment Only,Exc?gg ngyStatEfon Use)
9 t Genergtion ter Tot 27 |Total Energy L:osses
02 lGnes g R (gn e 7,708,125 2; - TOTAL rgl:er "”ta f Lines_22 22,32
10 |Purchases 8,837,178 TRr-559 tMus? EQUAL LiNE 25) 16,545,303
11 |Power Exchanges: __
12 | Received
13 | Delivered \
14 | Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13) l'o
15 |Transmission For Other (Wheeling) __
16 | Received 331,808
17 | pelivered 326,518
18 Net Transmission for Qther |
(Line 12 m?nus L?ge ; € 5,290
19 | Transmission By Other Losses (5,290)
20 TOTA nter T aL f Li 9., |
R4 (TRtEngTeg3 of Lines 16,545,303
MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT
1. If the respondent has two or more power systems uh1ch with the sales s3 that the total on Lline 41 exceeds the
are not physically integrated, furnish the required mfor- amount on line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or
mation for each non-integrated system. [ estimated) in maxking the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale.
2. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for 4. Report in column (d) the system's monthly maximum
each month such that the total on line 41 matches the tota?l megawatt load (43-minute integration) associated with the

on line 20. i _net energy for t~e system defined as the difference between

3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of tHe columns (b) and (2).

Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on line 24, 5. Report in cciums(e) and (f) the specifiea information

Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated for each monthly peak load reported in column (4).
NAME OF SYSTEM: !

!
Line Month Total Monthly Energy Mogg?ég rFlng] Requlrements MONTHLY PEAK
No. @) b Assoc1att(ac)Losses‘ Megawatts &Sjsee Irstr. 4) Day ogel‘;onth H((nf;;
29 | January 1,420,809 293,266 2,224 13 1 73
30 | February 1,261,885 271,447 2,185 21 | 400
31 | March 1,348,962 308,263 2,019 1 | 2200
32 | Aprit 1,316,286 306,388 2,258 26 | 1100
33 | May 1,355,518 301,399 2,231 1 | 1600
34 | June 1,296,091 268,853 2,157 2 | 1200
35 | July 1,438,126 459,528 2,204 8 | 800
36 | August 1,378,712 346,947 2,168 21 | 1100
37 | September 1,365,655 359,022 2,195 20 | 2000
38 | October 1,393,377 650,44;1 2,196 17 | 2200
39 | November 1,462,405 769,185 2,255 21 | 1800
40 | December 1,507,477 793,444 2,239 21 700
G | Tora 16,545,303 5,128,183 |

|
i

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90) Page 401
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A Resul

T
E inal
ission

Date of Report
H238708" s

Year
Dec.

cf Report
i1, 1997

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

£ ?gagétgféﬁis:é’&ﬁé?ggfEégeéé'S?tﬁ ;“%s#é?%“p;“tv‘f o. [Lskiety i §g;°za§e%hg"qaam?w e 5 0
t e gas-turbine and internal ¢ Sthn plants' convert .
oE ?0 8 or more, and nuclear plant l 7. Quant1¥ $ ?f uel [ ine 37) and aversge cost peg
3. In?élnte by ? ootnofe any plant leased or operated as étggs %ueexoggggegcgobﬂgs éa1 gggts (TQR§1§§§n§s ggg“
¢ i engata ug1ch 1s ava ?ab?o m1nu£? y1ls Dot avaIlable, 8. I mépg téan one fuel is burned in a plant, <urnish only
5. T 2 Y1emﬁéoygggrg§$%ggemogee§§§§ oge ?aﬁef em8?5§ gg the composite reat rate ?or all fuels burnea.
L;ne' [tem Plant Name: KYGER CREEK Plant Name:
0. (a) | (b) (c)
1 ;Lpglg; glanaciggegm, Internal Combustion, Gas é STEAM
2 B e?f ?b ?toﬁg gé;ucé{gTSConvent1onal Outdoor E CONVENTIONAL
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1955
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed 1955
5 Egéglplgggalagg‘gggac1ty &Maximum Generator ; 1,086.30
6 |Met Peak Demand on Plant -- MW (60 minutes) ! 1,059
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load ! 8,760
8 |Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) {
9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water i 1,070
10 When Limited by Condenser Water E NA
11 |Average Number of Employees | 322
12 |Net Generation,Exclusive of Plant Use --Kwh | 7,708,125
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights f 402,745
14 Structures and Improvements } 35,258,452
15 Equipment Costs | 202,782,333
16 Total Cost [ $238,443,530
17 |Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) E 219.5006
18 |Production Expenses: Oper. Supv. & Engr. [ 1,071,121
19 Fuel | 92,801,172
20 Cootants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only)
21 Steam Expenses ! 3,166,816
22 | Steam From Other Sources !
23 Steam Transferred (Cr.) !
24 Electric Expenses ! 1,756,405
25 Misc. Steam (or Muclear) Power Expenses : 3,214,478
26 Rents f
27 Al lowances | 5,754,378
28 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering ; 204,343
29 Maintenance of Structures i 971,852
30 | Maintenance of Boiler (Or Reactor) Plant | 9,999,776
K1 Maintenance of Electric Plant . 3,344,671
32 Maintenance Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant ! 476,709
33 Total Production Expenses | $122,761,721
34 Expenses per Net KWh , $15.9262
35 |[Fuel: Kind (Coat,Gas,0il,or Nuclear) Coal!
36 0?122 gl)t?E§s°§c¥5?ggc ear- ggélcggggels Ton;
37 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 2,914,719
38 égg[ Hegt Cont. of ueérBurpeﬁc ? pgg ib. of ;
iveranit 1t nuc?eaf pe 9 I 13,067
391 BYETRI%TaRE Birlhs!yRer Unit, as Delivered | $32.720
40 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned $31,839.000
44 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu I $1.294
42 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen | $12.039
43 Average Btu per KWh Net Generation 9,882.000
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95) Ige 402

l
!
!
|
|




ﬁxc CORPORATION

This Report Is: Date of Report
§33 P A"eetliBmiSsion Br3b7ss s

Year of Report
Dec. 21, 1997

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
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Plant Name:

(d)

Plant Name:l Plant Name:
(e)

f)

I
?
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: Date of Report Year of Report
3578 VALRETPRDERTR1c corporATION %gés[kfpﬁﬁ orVginal Bos Ba, ¥Ry ear of Repor

A Resuglmssmn (82733?98Y ) Dec. 31, 1997
TRANSMISSION LINE STATIS;TICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support-
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Lline ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Reporft by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission Lines below these voltages in group totals onl[y transmission line of a different type of construction need not
for each voltage. i be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

2. Transmission Llines include all lines covered by th: 6. Report in colums (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni- transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs a l on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-
expenses on this page, g gnated; conversely, show in colum (g) the pole miles of tine

3. Report data by inrdividual lines for all voltages if so on structures the cost of which is reported for another tine.
required by a State commission. Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru-

4. Exclude from this page any transmission Llines for which ctures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of
ptant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to

5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report- such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
Bl 2 SPREDpIRAED BIPUERE' S ShaigRlB lnftane:  Line designated.

[
DESIGNATION | (Ing?léyt\gEur(né‘r{?a Type of %‘%EFIEJ”“ m%leS) Number

. j g hg;c e, a phase)| Supporting Lr!epgrl: rg?rcuﬂ: mx[es) of
ine [ Operating|Designed| Structure O? Structure ? Structures|Circuits

No. From To ! Desu ated oLiégotner

(a) (b | @ (d) (e) ?? (@ th

3 |Kyger Creek iz Ve |

3 Sporn- |

4 Tristate ‘ 345.00] 330.00|Steel Tower 0.40 2

; |

6 {Kyger Creek X-530(DOE) [ 345.001 330.00|{Steel Tower 50.40 2

7 |

8 iKyger Creek X-533(DOE) | 345.00] 330.00|Steel Tower 49.10 2

9

10 {Pierce X-530(DOE) li 345.00{ 330.00(SteelTower 71.50 2

1 f

12 |Pierce X-533(DOE) 345.00{ 330.00(Steei Tower 70.70 2

13 {

14 |Ind.-Kentucky i

15 |State Line i

16 |(Clifty Creek) Pierce ; 345.007 330.00(Steel Tower 69.60 2

17 |

18 |Ind.-Kentucky {

19 |State Line :

20 i(Dearborn) Pierce ! 345.00( 330.00|Steel Tower 33.00 1

21 |

22 |1nd.-Kentucky {

23 |State Line '

24 {(Dearborn) Buffington 345.00| 330.00|Steel Tower 16.00 1

25 |see Note, P.423 (CG&E) :

e |

27 |Pierce Buffington | 345.00f 330.00(Steel Tower 17.00 1

28 |see Note, P.423 (CG8E)

29 [

30 |Expenses Applicable |

3 To All Lines |

32 |

33 l

¥ |
| 36 | TOTAL 344.70 33.00 15
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OH1O VALLEngEgsTRXC CORPORATION é ; [x] ﬁ“aegb inal. (02738/98 Dec. 31, 1097

TRANSMISSION LINE $TATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure tPice.
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as| one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include | ower
voltage Lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more t}ans-
mission line structures support Llines of the same vol&age,
report the pole mites of the primary structure in columh (f)
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof| for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, dat% and

terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi-

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne oy the respon-
dent are accountea for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent

for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
associated company.

ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof,| for 10. Base the plant cost figures called for in cotumns (j) to
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which; the (1) on the book cost at end of year.
I
|
COST OF LINE (Include in column (j) land, | EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
ngéchgr land rights, and clearfng right-of-way) { ' . ine
and Material Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total No.
Other Costs l Expenses Expenses Expenses
(i) (j) (k) ) ! (m) () (0) (p)
| ]
1.75 in. ; 3
Aluninum $81,232 81,232 4
{ 5
" $254,459 $3,576,700 s3,831,1$9 6
7
" $244,852 $3,397,636 $3,642,438 8
l 9
" $389,206 $5,533,748 $5,922,9$4 10
‘ 11
" $477,960 $4,893,925 $5,371 ,aés 12
| 13
g 14
: 15
" $341,839 $4,922,293 $5,264,132 16
| 17
{ 18
i 19
" $221,853 $2,391,061 $2,612,9ﬁ4 20
| 21
: 22
, 23
[1} § 24
? 25
E 26
" 5 a7
[ |* 28
: 29
| 30
| $1,863,409 $430,133 $2,293,542| 31
| 32
| 33
!
| #
$1,930,169 $24,796,595 $26,726,764 $1,863,409 $430,133 0 $2,293,542| 36
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Pa;ge 423
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|

|
< Page 423 Line 29 Column m ﬁ
NOTE 1: The pole miles and dost of these transmission lines
are included in the Indiana-Kentucky State Line (Dearborn)
to Pierce information. One circuit of this double circuit
transmission line has been interconnected at Buffington
Substation of Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company.

!
!
|
l
|
|
!
!

|
I
l
3
[

i
!
|
|
|
!
i
i
|
I
[
[
|

)
f
i
|
|
f
|
|
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N of Respondent This Report Date of Report Year of Report
OHTG VALLEPETEEMS1c corporATION Kg; Ex]pgngggbnggéuon oy, 43 dec. 31, 18;7
SUBSTAHIONS
- Report below the information called for concern- |
ing substatlons of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

resale, may be grouped according to functional character, but
the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in cotumn (b) the functional character of each

3
[
|
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or | substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
[
i
I
|

street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10 Mva
except those serving customers with energy for

and whether attenced or unattended. At the ena of the page,

summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).
»

. . . . VOLTAGE (In Mva)
Lﬁne Name and Location of Substation } Character of Substation
o.

Primary Secondary Tertiary
[ (b) (c) (d) (e)

(a)
Kyger Creek-Cheshire, OH

Transmission
Partially Attended 15.50 345.00
[

&ransmission
Attended 345.00 138.00

'
i

Sargents -Piketon, OH

Pierce -New Richmond, OH Transmission

Unattended 345.00 138.00

20 00N W SN -

_,_a_.
T xRN

[AN]
o

*MVA Changed to KV

A W W W W DN NN

&
o

l
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it SXLEE‘?p‘E’{‘EE%IC CORPORATION {Z; [x] Achngbgmr‘\gémn 2;3§/983?°r D::r ; . :;;
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SUBSTATIONS (Cohtinued)

5. Show in colums (i),(]),and (K) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-
iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

é. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwis
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name;

of lessor, date ana period of lease, and annual rent. For any
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between

e the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
dent!s books of account. Specify in each case whether tessor,
co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
N of Number of | CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
?gc1t¥vof Substaﬁl n { Trans ormers

- ~ Line

ice) (In MVa) | in Service Trang?ormers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tog?é Ceg§c1ty No
f) (9) ¢hy (4P J)

1,200.00 15

v

n

None| 0 0

150.00 1 0 None

250.00| 2 0|None|

=
=)
T2 0 ® NGV S~ WM

P U N S Y
N srwn

WD NNDND NN NNNDNDND =

w
e

£
o
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port Year of Report

An _Originat ! ?ﬁt o; $r)
3 P "Re§u3m1ss1on 8253838 Dec. 31, 1997

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection
facilities shall be defined as any building, structure,
equipment, facility, or improvement designed and constLucted
solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of
discharges or releases into the environment of gaseous, [liquid,
or solid substances, heat, noise or for the cont?ol,
reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other adverge im-
pact of an activity on the environment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities instalied
for environmental considerations over the cost of alterhative
facilities which would otherwise be used without environmental
considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable
without environmental restrictions as the basis for determining

costs without environmental considerations. It is not
intended that special design studies be made for purposes of
this response. Base the response on the best engineering
judgement where direct comparisons are not available.

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated
costs of environmental protection facilities in service,
constructed or modified in connection wWith the product1on,
transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and | shaltl
be reported herein for all such environmental fac1ﬂ1t1es
placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long ks it
is readily determinable that such facilities were constructed
or modified for environmental rather than operational pdrposes.
Also report similar expenditures for environmental | plant
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost

of facilities when the original cost is not avall;ble or

facilities are jointly owned with another utility, provxaed the
respondent explains the basis of such estimations.

Examples of these costs would include a portion of t#e costs
of tall smokestacks, underground {ines, and landscaped substa-
tions. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include
an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or qill be
used to provide power to operate associated environmental pro-
tection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a per-
centage of plant basis. Explain such estimations in a f&otnote.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications priovided
below and include, as a minimum, the items listed hereuqder.

A. Air poliution control facilities:
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks,[etc.
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of *
environmentally clean fuels such as low ashr

or low sutfur fuels including storage and handl-
ing equipment

(3) Monitoring equipment

(4) Other.

B. Water pollution control facilities:

(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.
(2) Waste water treatment equipment

(3) sanitary waste disposal equipment

(4) 0il interceptors

(5) Sediment control facilities

(6) Monitoring equipment

(7) Other.

C. Solid waste disposal costs:

(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment
(2) Land
(3) Settling ponds
(4) Other.
D. Noise abatement equipment:
(1) Structures
(2) Mufflers
(3) Sound proofing equipment
(4) Monitoring equipment
(5) Other.
E. Esthetic costs:
(1) Architectural costs
(2) Towers
(3) Underground Lines
(4) Landscaping
(5) Other.

F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to
restricted output from existing facilities, or addi-
tion of potiution control facilities.

G. Miscellaneous:

(1) Preparation of environmental reports

(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
330, 331, 332, and 335.

(3) Parks and related facilities

(4) Other.

5. In those instances when costs are composites of both
actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify
in column (f) the actual costs that are included in
column (e).

6. Report construction work in progress relating to en-
vironmental facilities at line 9.

coe . CHANGES DURING YEAR
Classification of Cost

(a) Addégi

ons Retirements Adjustments
| (c) (d)

Ealan$e Actual Cost
Year
d (f)

Air Pollution Control Facilities !

* $71,795,809 $71,795,809

Water Pollution Control fFacilities

648,196 648,196

Solid Waste Disposal Costs

Noise Abatement Equipment

Esthetic Costs

Additional Plant Capacity

o] N o] ] v |

Miscellaneous (ldentify significant)

TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7)

$72,444,005 $72,444,005

L o]

Construction Work in Progress

0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 430
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ate of Re rt
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Year of Report

Resugm?gélon Dec. 31, 1997

ENVIRONMENTAL PR

OTECTION EXPENSES

i. Show below expenses incurred in connection with
the use of environmental protection facilities, the
cost of which are reported on page 430. Where it is
necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs
be made,state the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs
operation of environmental
facilities, and programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed
below.

4. Under item 6 report the difference in cost be-
tween environmentally clean fuels and the alternative
fuels that would otherwise be used and are available
for use.

incurred due to the
protection equipment,

|
i
|
|
|
|
t
I
l

tion of polluticn control equipment,use of alternate en-
vironmentally creferable fuels or environmental regula-
tions of goverrmental bodies. Base the price of replace-
ment power purcnased on the average system price of
purchased power ‘f the actual cost of such replacement
power is not known. Price internally generated replace-
ment power at tne system average cost of power generated
if the actual zcst of specific replacement generation
is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes
assessed directty on or directly relatable to environmen-
tal facilities. Also include under item 8 licensing and
similar fees on such facilities.

7. In those instances where expenses are composed of
5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power, both actual suoportable data and estimates of costs,
purchased or generated, to compensate for the defi- specify in column (c) the actual expenses that are in-
ciency in output from existing plants due to the addi- i cluded in column (b).
th? } Classtf1%g§10n of Expenses E Angnt Actua%chpenses
1 Depreciation 0 0
2 ; L?ggg Q?égtgn nprbgMaterIals and Supplies Cost Related to Env. 2,457,666 2,457,666
3 | Fuel Related Costs
4 Operation of Facilities § 2,916,179 2,916,179
5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal | 0 0
6 Difference in Cost of Environmentatly Clean Fuels ! 6,503,536 6,503,536
7 Replacement Power Costs | 19,834 19,834
8 Taxes and Fees } 23,599 23,599
9 Administrative and General i 977,234 977,234
10 Other (ldentify significant) 0 0
" TOTAL [ $12,898,048 $12,898,048
|
!
|
|
f
|
|
f
|
!
I
|
\
|
|
l
!
i
I
t
b
|
}
|
|
|
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< Page 430 Line 1 Column e >

The above amounts are excluded from property taxation by the
the State of oOhio.

Page 430 Footnote.l




Schedule

common utility plant
utiltity plant

Advances

from associated companies
Allowances

Appropriations of Retained Earnings
Associated Companies
advances from

control over respondent
interest on debt to
Attestation
Balance sheet
comparative
notes to
Bonds

Changes
important during year
Construction
overheads, electric

work in progress - electric
Control

over respondent
Corporation

controlled by
incorporated

..................

utility plant (summary) ........

corporations controlled by respondent

........................

....................
.......................
..............................

......................

..........
.......................
.....................
.....................

...........
..........

overhead procedures, general description of
work in progress - common utility plant

work in progress - other utility departments

corporations controtled by respondent

security holders and voting powers

....................

.....................

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of

....................

....................

....................

....................

....................
....................
....................

....................
....................
....................
....................

....................

....................

....................
........
............
....................

.................

....................
....................
....................

................................................................................

........................................................

R A T T T T T S NN

.......................................................

........................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

..................................................................................................

...................................................................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

........................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

.......................................................

Page No.

262-263
234
272-277

356
219
200-201

256-257
228-229

340
202-203
118-119

256-257
103
102

256-257

1

110-113
122-123
256-257
251
254
254
252
252
251
252
120-121

108-109

217
218
356
216
200-201

103
102
106-107

103
101
101
i-ii
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Schedule 7 E INDEX (Con )
i
i

!
Page No. f
- i
Deferred
Credits, Other ....ciiiiniveereceenvencvenenonnn. et e e e erenstretenetennneteanrrarne .., 269
debits, miscellaneous ...uceeeeveerenenennornnnnnn, L ....................................................... 233 i
income taxes accumulated - accelerated { E
amOrtization ProPerty ...cuweeececeececoeennanenn % ....................................................... 272-273 '
income taxes accumulated - other property ......... % ....................................................... 274-275 i
income taxes accumulated = Other ........o.eeveen.. B esesessnenstettatcecnearararsonannttastcannenascannono, 276-277 ;
income taxes accumulated - pollution control facilities «oumimneii i it i it er i 234
Definitions, this report form et ttea e tiaaeseeaah et iaa e aaeaee e a et aanannnaenenna.. iii
Depreciation and amortization
of common utility plant ..ucueceeineeeevnnrenennnn. L ....................................................... 356
of electric plant ...vuiuiirnerecee e ceeneraananas k4 e e n e reeerraereaaanateieteeetanttennnnn .. 219
! 336-337
DT ECTOMS &ttt ittreaeneeensnrnsernrananancanenrnnns [ ........................................................ 105
Discount on capital STOCK vuuvueeeeeneeovennornnnonnnn. : ........................................................ 254
Discount - premium on long-term debt .......ovennonn... et e enane o naaanneatnareeatsaonata et rnnnerran ey 256-257
Distribution of salaries and WAGES ......ueiiieeevennilensiiunireiiene et eene e eee e eee e e 354-355
Dividend appropriations .....v.eeesececcencesennoonnnn. e e eeensaaacsnsosasnesscscossansnnnntnncnennsnnannsonones 118-119
Earnings, Retained ........iiiieieineneneuncennnnnnnnn } ........................................................ 118-119
ELECEIIC @NBrgY CCOUNE +.uuettti ittt ettt ettt e et et e et e e e e e e e 401
Environmental protection
B 431
facilities Luuuuuiiiiiii ittt it e, oo s e mac e aaata et aataaeee et ataaas ettt aennaaannans 430
Expenses
electric operation and maintenance ................ e e e e et e e n e n e m e an e e e 320-323
electric operation and maintenance, summary ....... t ........................................................ 323
unamortized debt v..uceiieiiiinniinaneennnnnnnnnnns Lo e e ettt ettt e ettt ie e et rtearananaanas 256
Extraordinary property LoSSeS ......ceeeeeeecevenoonnnn. § ........................................................ 230
Filing requirements, this report form ................. ettt e e ee et e e e e e e et a e eeneen e e enneannsn i-ii
General description of construction overhead procedurei ........................................................ 218
General TNfOFMATION L. uuu ettt ettt ettt ettt e et et e e e e e et e e e e 101
Instructions for filing the FERC Form 1 ....vevvennn... r ........................................................ i-iv
Generating plant statistics ;
hydroelectric (large) ....c.cvevirivninnnecunnnnnn. i ........................................................ 406-407
pumped storage (large) .....eeceeieeeecoennnorannns e et et et ettt e et it 408-409
small plants ... iiiiiii ittt i ........................................................ 410-411
steam-electric (large) .....eeerieenenennnnennnnnn. e e ttaeeeaaaraaataan et ittt atsasannaarana.. 402-403
Hydro-electric generating plant statistics ............ et e e e e et e e et 406-407
Identification t.uueeiioenorne it ie e eeeieenieens et e et et ——_ 1
Important changes during year ..........oceeeeeunnnn... ! ........................................................ 108-109
Income
statement of, by departments ..........ceeeveennn.. i ........................................................ 114-117
statement of, for the year (See alSO FeVeNUES) ....u...ic.iceirenesnnenneenesonnneesnesosenaenaneae s, 14-117
deductions, interest on debt to associated COMPANTES uiuenenenerenncceaeerareseroneesaseasancsernnnnnnneos 340
deductions, miscellaneous amortization ............ E ........................................................ 340
deductions, other income dedUction .........eeo....  aeecececeranancnnasecteorotssasarnacanennenosananananae 340
deductions, other interest charges ................ e ettt eeeeerteeeeeteaaaaaaaa.... 340
Incorporation information .......eeeeeeeeconeenennnnn.d e 101
Installments received on capital Stock ..........c.ue.. et e 252
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§EEEEE£3 , IN?EX (Continued)
Interest

charges, on debt to associated COMPaNies vuvessnno.- e et ettt eeteeeeaetaaaaan et taanarartreeeanannnrns

Charges, OTNER ... .ottt ettt e ee et ettt ettt et e e e e e,

charges, paid on long-term debt, BOVANCES, EEC. tuauleetnesasenaesonannnansonsesoseancosannssssseensenneennss
Investments

NONUETLILY PropPertY tuvuuvesnene e eeennnennensanenonens

subsidiary companies !

......................................................................................
|

.....................................

............................................................

Law, excerpts applicable to this report form ........... e e
List of schedules, this report form
Long-term debt

...........................................................................
R R R R I
...............................................................................
........................................................................................
..................................................................................

................................................................................
...........................................................................................

....................................................................................

to statement of retained EarNiNgS «..u.vueeeseseeeesdeoteeeeensseereseaenennseaeeaeneneneeasnens
Nonutility property

...........................................................................................
................................

..........................................................................

Number of Electric Department Employees
Officers and officers! SBLArTeS 1ouuuiieeii ettt it e et e et e e e ee e e e e e e e
Operating |

T

eXPENSES - @leCTIiC (SUMMAMY) .. uuuennesneeannesdennneee e e ee e e ae e e e e e eesesaennaaee e,
Other

.......................................................................

......................................................................

gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired :
capital stock ;

e R R L N R R R R LR R T I

. o - r
miscellaneous Paid-TN CaPTLAL «...iiceieeaeeiee et liieesaneeeeeanneeeenaseneeeeennaaeeeaaaaeennaeennnn,

reduction in par or stated value Of CAPITAl STOCK &l vernunneeennnnnssennnnnsnnnnnneeeeemaeeseennaeenanenns
regulatory assets

...................................................................
....................................................................................

.............................................................................

Peaks, MONThLY, 8NU OULPUL ettt aitneanun i eaeeaeeehteeeees e seaeennsanecnnseseseaesaesaneman i
Plant, Common utility
accumulated provision for depreciation
acquisition adjuStmeNntS .....uuieeenieennncrennnnn.
allocated to utility departments
completed construction not classified
construction work in progress

D R I R I T T T R T T T
.......................................................
....................................................................
.............................................................................
e R R N R R L R R R R R T T T T T T Y
.......................................................................................

....................................
.............................................................
.......................................................

........................................................
h

Page No.

340
340
256-257

221
224-225
266-267

iv

2-4
256-257

230

227

429

335

122-123
122-123
122-123
122-123
221
202-203
402-403
323
104

320-323
323

253

253
253
253
232
278
217
401

356
356
356
356
356
356
356
356
356
217-218
336-337
401-429
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Schedule N Page No.
Plant - electric ;
accumulated provision for depreciation ............. e et et e e it ettt e eee e etreeeeeane e, 219 _
CONSEruCtion WOrk in Progress ..........eweeoonon... E ....................................................... 216 :
held for future use .........c.eviiiininnnnnnnnnnn.. D 214 !
i service .oiuiiiii it i e e e e et ettt e et e e ee .., 204-207
leased t0 Others ..u.cvueviveneoonrennrennrnnnnnn.s e 213
Ptant - utility and accumulated provisions for depreciatjon
amortization and depletion (SUMMArY) vvuevernnennean et et 201
Pollution control facilities, accumulated deferred
TNCOME LAXES 4 .uusueeennreiireeeraerne s, [ ....................................................... 234
Power EXChanges .....ucuiciiiiiiiiiiiiriee e, e e 326-327
Premium and discount on long-term debt ................. ; ....................................................... 256
Premium on capital StOCK -uvveuuseeevoneerenonnonsnnn.. [ommeeeseeeeteetettueneterarteaurtuntctnatancnnenanna. 251
Prepaid taxes R i 262-263
Property - losses, extraordinary ....................... et e r e ettt e 230
Pumped storage generating plant statistics ....evuo..... e e e ettt te e e e reae et aetteeran e ..., 408-409
Purchased power (including power exchanges) ............ [ ....................................................... 326-327
Reacquired capital StOCK ..veeveveneoevnnrennsnnnnnn... e eeeesieeeseannas e tterittectetteeattrtaeteaanen.. 250
Reacquired long-term debt .........ocevivennenronnnnnnn. E ....................................................... 256-257
Receivers! certificates .....cvuiiioeeinrnrrnennnnn, { ....................................................... 256-257
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income
from Federal income taxes ............oeoeroevennnn. i ....................................................... 261
Regulatory commission BXPENSES deferred L. uuu ot ittt et 233
Regulatory commission expenses for Year ...iiiiiiiiainnn. ' ....................................................... 350-351
Research, development and demonstration activities ..... i ....................................................... 352-353
Retained Earnings I
amortization reserve Federal ............ccovevunon. e s o e meenasnessannecanceneeenescsnacaneaaaasannennanesss 119
APPrOPriated wuue. e eiseeneneensenecenenrar s, ’ ....................................................... 118-119
statement of, for the year ...........cvvevnunnnn... \ ....................................................... 118-119
UNBPPropriated .uuuueieseeeennneseeenennnnnnnnn. R R LT E LT TP PP T TP PP 118-119
Revenues - electric operating ..........ooveeenunnnnn... o e eee e ettt tee ettt ae e tan e e annnn.. 300-301
Salaries and wages [
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